
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
MONDAY, MAY 22, 2023 7:00 P.M. 
 
For those wishing to listen live to the meeting, please go to ci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for 
the meeting link. Contact the city at 952.960.7900 during regular business hours with questions. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

B. Roll Call 
  Mayor Labadie___ 
  Johnson___ 
 Callies___ 
 Maddy___ 
 Sanschagrin___ 
  

C. Review and Adopt Agenda 
  Attachments 

2. CONSENT AGENDA The Consent Agenda is a series of actions which are being considered for adoption this evening under 
a single motion.  These items have been reviewed by city council and city staff and there shall be no further discussion by the council 
tonight on the Consent Agenda items.   Any council member or member of city staff may request that an item be removed from the 
Consent Agenda for separate consideration or discussion.  If there are any brief concerns or questions by council, we can answer those 
now. 

Motion to approve items on the Consent Agenda & Adopt Resolutions Therein: 
 

A. City Council Work Session Minutes of May 8, 2023 Minutes 
 
B. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes of May 8, 2023 Minutes 

 
C. Approval of the Verified Claims List Claims List 

 
D. City Data Practices Policy Annual Review City Clerk/HR Director Memo 

 Resolution 23-050 
 

E. Authorize Declaration of Items as Surplus and Authorize Public Works Director Memo 
the Sale Resolution 23-051 

 
F. Accept Improvements and Approve Final Payment for City Engineer Memo 

Lawtonka Drive Water Service Resolution 23-052 
 

G. Approve Purchase of Commercial Refrigerator for SCEC Parks/Rec Director Memo 

http://www.ci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting


CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Page 2 
 
 
3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR This is an opportunity for members of the public to bring an item, which is not on 
tonight's agenda, to the attention of the Council. Anyone wishing to address the Council should raise their hand, or if attending 
remotely please use the “raise hand” function on your screen and wait to be called on. Please make your comments from the podium 
and identify yourself by your first and last name and your address for the record.  Please limit your comments to three minutes.  No 
discussion or action will be taken by the Council on this matter. If requested by the Council, City staff will prepare a report for the 
Council regarding the matter and place it on the next agenda. 
   
4. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 

A. Riley Purgatory Bluff Creek Watershed District Planning Director Memo 
 

B. Public Works Week Proclamation Public Works Director Memo
  

5. PARKS 
 

A. Approve Contract with CivicRec for Recreation Software Parks Director Memo 
 
6. PLANNING 
 

A. Report by Commissioner Gorham on 5/02/23 Planning Commission Meeting  Minutes 
 
B. Approve 2023 Deer Management Program Dates Planning Technician Memo 

 
7. ENGINEERING/PUBLIC WORKS 
 

A. Approve Quote for Water Meter Replacement Public Works Director Memo 
Services Resolution 23-053 
 

8. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS 
    
A. Initiate Competitive Bond Sale Finance Director Memo 

  Resolution 23-054 
 

B. Approve Contract with DDA for Compensation Study City Administrator Memo 
 

C. Accept Resignation of Councilmember Patrick Johnson 
and Declare Vacancy City Administrator Memo 
 Resolution 23- 055 

 
 
9. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS 
 

A. Staff 
   

B. Mayor and City Council 



CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Page 3 
 
 

 
10.    CLOSED SESSION 
Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 13D. 05, subdivision 3(b), as permitted by Attorney Client 
Privilege, the City Council will be moving into a Closed Session to discuss Alex and Elena Ugorets v. 
City of Shorewood, et al. 
  
11. ADJOURN 

 



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY,  MAY 8, 2023 6:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat6:00P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Callies, Maddy, andSanschagrin; CityAttorney
Shepherd; CityAdministrator Nevinski; ParksandRecreation Director Crossfield;  
Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; Public Works Director
Morreim; andCityEngineer Budde

Absent: Councilmember Johnson

B. Review Agenda

Maddy moved, Sanschagrin seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. Motion passed
4/0.   

2. STRATEGIC DIRECTION FOR PARKS AND RECREATION
DEPARTMENT/ SHOREWOOD COMMUNITY AND EVENT CENTER

CityAdministrator Nevinski explained theimportance ofhavingastrategic direction fortheParks
andRecreation Department.  Henotedthatstaff islooking forfeedback fromtheCouncil onthis
proposal andnotedthathefeltsometimeneeded tobetakenforwhatneeded tohappen inthe
neartermandexplained thathefeltthattheywereunderstaffed giveneverything happening within
theDepartment.  Hegaveanoverview ofthedesire toutilizesome typeofParkandRecreation
software where theycouldgainsomeefficiency, butnotedthatitwasnotalready included inthe
budget.  Hereviewed otherstrategic directions hewould liketoseefortheCityincluding
standardized agreements, associations, andSouthShoreSeniorPartners.   

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield stated that inaddition totheitemsmentioned byCity
Administrator Nevinski, shewouldalso liketohighlight thattheyarelookingatfacilityneedsand
theCIPplansfortheupcoming years.  Shenotedthatshehadincorporated avarietyofhealth
andwellness typeprograms thatshefeltcouldbefeasible intheCity.   Shenotedthattheideas
shehadincluded inthepacketwerejustideasandshewaslooking forinput fromtheCouncil.    

MayorLabadie statedthatshethinks thesuggestion forstrategic direction toformalize
relationships andagreements isagoodidea.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin askedabout theearlier statement byCityAdministrator Nevinski
that thisareawasunderstaffed andaskedwhattypeofstaff theyfeltwereneeded.   

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thatthereareanumberofthings thathavetohappen including
daytodayworkforthings likerentals.  Henotedthatchanging thesoftware andhowthe



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY8, 2023
Page 2of5

Department functions mayhelp, buttheywillstillneedsomebody whoknows thesituation inside
andoutandcancommunicate withpeople inareasonable timeframe.  Hestatedthatitcanbe
difficult tostafftojuggle itallatoncebecause people tendtojustwalkinandtakealookatthe
space.  Henotedthathaving timetoidentify contractors andmarkets forupcoming programming
andthenworking through allthedetails forthespace takestime.    

ParksandRecreation Director Crossfield explained thattherehasbeenadailyadrenal rush
because thingshavebeenbusier.  Shestated thatStephany hasbeenagreatasset andhas
beenabletoadaptasneedshavechanged, butagreed thatthereisaneedforadditional staffing.   
Shenotedthatshewouldprefer tofindsomeone whohasexperience inParkandRecreation and
whowouldbeabletoworksomewhat independently.    

Councilmember Calliesnotedthatyearsagotheyhadtwopeoplewhojusthandled theballfield
scheduling.    

Councilmember Maddy askedaboutStephany’sposition andnumber ofhours.    

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield stated thatshetypically worksaround20-25hours/week
andnotedthat bothofthemhavebeendoingevening coverage because theydonothave
community centerattendance tocoveralltherentals.  

Councilmember Maddy askedhowmuchstaff timewasgetting covered byuserfees.    

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield statedthatshedidnotreadilyhavethatinformation
because shedoesnothavesoftware thatwould track thatdata.    

Councilmember Maddystated thathefeltthatinformation wouldbeimportant.    

MayorLabadie askedwhattypeofstaffing additions theyweresuggesting.   

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield stated thatitwilldependonthesoftware question and
thenwhatservice willbeprovided, forexample, ifthey movetoallfacility requests beingmade
on-line.  Shestated thatmayprovideananswer, butshewasnotsurethatwasthecustomer
service thattheCitywanted toprovide.  Shestated thatonefull-timeemployee woulddefinitely
cover theirbases inordertomaintain andgrow, butifthatwasnotinthebudget, ifshecouldbe
givensomeparameters, shewilltrytomakethingshappen.  Shestated thatthemorepart-time
employees aCityhas, themoreturnover theywillhave.  

Councilmember Callies stated thatitsounds liketheyarehoping tofinda ‘JillofAllTrades’.  

Councilmember Maddyaskedhowmanystaffhours, outsideoftheParkandRecreation
Department, weregetting consumed bytheirneeds forthings likepeoplecoming intodropoff
payments.  Heexplained thathewastryingtofigureoutwhatotherstaffmembers werepitching
inbecause theDepartment wascurrently over-burdened.    

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thatParkandRecreation Director Crossfield andStephany are
covering alotofthenutsandboltskindofactivity thatishappening.  Henotedthatthe
Communications Coordinator Wilson, theFinance Department, HRDirector/CityClerkThone are
alsoinvolved, butninety-fivepercentofwhat ishappening intheDepartment isbeinghandledby
ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield andStephany.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY8, 2023
Page 3of5

Councilmember Maddy askediftheCitywouldbedelivering abetterproductbyadding additional
staffmembers.    

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield stated thatshewoulddefinitely saythatadding additional
staffmembers wouldcreateabetterproduct.  Shesharedexamples ofwaysshefeltthatthey
couldcreateabetterproduct.    

Councilmember Callies askedwhat theSouthShore SeniorPartners (SSSP) werehelping with.   

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield stated thatisthattheyarethereasaperson inthe
building sotheexpectation onherposition isnottobepresent atalltimes.  Shestated thatthey
canalsorespond totheneedforseniorprogramming including greeting, directing, preparation
ofspaces, making coffee, andhandling registration fortheirprograms.    

TinaBranthorst, 27215Smithtown Road, explained thatshehasbeenthePresident oftheBoard
fortheSSSPforthelastfewyears.  Sheexplained thatthroughout hertimeaspresident, their
rolewasbasically tobeaperson inthebuilding whentheDirector wasnotabletobethere.  She
stated thattheiragreement inthepasthadthemtherefrom8:30a.m. to3:30p.m. andtheypay
rental forthosehours.  Shestated thatalongwiththerentalagreement wastheagreement that
theywouldsupplyvolunteers tositatthedesk, openandclosethebuildingwhenneeded, and
answer thephone, which iswhattheystilldo.    

Councilmember Callies askediftheyhadadequate volunteers andifshefelt thesetupwasstill
working.    

Ms. Branthorst stated thatbecause theyareseniors, theirvolunteers doageoutortheyfindother
things todo.  Shestated thatbecause itisvoluntary, theyarenotalwaysavailable when theyare
needed, however, theircurrent groupofvolunteers havebeenabletobeveryflexible andfillin
whereneeded.    

MayorLabadie askediftherewasacostestimate foranyoftheproposed ParkandRecreation
software.    

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield notedthatshehadlookedatafewoptions andtheone
forsmaller citiesrunsabout $8,000/yearduring theintroductory phaseandwhen theyreachthe
pointofmaintenance thecostsaretakendowntoabout $5,000/year.  Shegaveexamples ofhow
thissoftware canbeself-serviced tocheck foravailability.    

Therewasconsensus oftheCouncil todirectstafftolookintopossible software usesand
costsforfuturediscussion.    

Councilmember Maddy notedthat thiswasthesecond recent request forcomputer enhancement
thathasbeenaskedforrecently andquestioned whether thereweresomeothersoftware type
issues lurking intheCityoutsideofthisarea.    

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thattherewereotherareasandnotedthatheandPublicWorks
Director Morreim havebeendiscussing Asset Management software sotheCitycantrackwhat
theyaredoingwithpavements, hydrant, valves, andsignstoshowwhenitwasinstalled andwhen
ithasbeenworked on.  Hestated thattherearesomecompanies thatcanoffersomeintegration



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY8, 2023
Page 4of5

sothatcouldalsobepartoftheirevaluation process.  Hestated thatitispossible thattheremay
besomecostsavings orways forthedifferent modules totalktoeachother.    

MayorLabadie askedwhether theywerestillanticipating additional staffingneeds ifscheduling
software isapproved.    

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield stated thatitwouldnotsolvealloftheirstaffing issues,  
butwouldeaseitforgrowth inotherareas.    

MayorLabadie notedthatthesooner theinformation about thesoftware canbebrought tothe
Council, thebetter.    

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thattherearesomethings thatcanbedone immediately to
helpandgave theexample ofswapping officespacewithSSSPandutilizing thecoatroomto
createmorespacefortheDepartment.  Hestated thatcanbedoneforaminimal cost.  

Councilmember Callies stated thatshewasnotsurethatbothPlanning Director Darling andPark
andRecreation Director Crossfield needed toattend theParkCommission meetings.    

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield notedthatsheishopingtobeabletocutPlanning
Director Darling fromhaving thisresponsibility soon. Sheexplained thatbecause therewasalack
ofquorum situation whenshefirststarted, shedidnothavetheexperience with themthatshe
hadhoped for.  Shestated thatsheishopeful thatfollowing theParkTours, thatPlanning Director
Darling cantakethatoffofher ‘todo’ list.  Sheexpressed herappreciation foralloftheassistance
Planning Director Darling hadgivenher.    

MayorLabadie asked iftherewassomefinancial information thatcouldbesharedwiththeCouncil
regarding income fromtheCommunity Centerandfieldspriortoconsidering thesoftware.    

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield noted thatyeartodate, therevenue oftheCommunity
andEventCenter isat $20,800.  Shenotedthatduetothepandemic, mostagencies are
comparing current numbers with2019whichhadatotalfortheyearof $56,000.  Shenotedthat
iftheycompare yeartodateto2022, thetotalrevenue was $45,900, sotheyarealmost uptohalf
ofthesame revenue compared withlastyear.    

Stephany notedthattheyalsohavequiteafewrecurring rentals thathavenotoccurred inpast
years.    

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield gaveanoverview ofsomeoftherecurring rentals that
usethespace.    

CityAdministrator Nevinski statedthathebelieves thatthereareanumber ofpolicy itemsthat
needtobediscussed bytheCouncil.  Hestated thathealsobelieves thattheyneedtotakea
lookatthefeestructure toensure thattheyarepositioned properly andnotedthathebelieves
thisisjustthebeginning ofthediscussion surrounding thisissue.  Henotedthattheymaybe
coming backtotheCouncil withsomesuggested tweaks totheCIPandotherwaysthatthe
moneycanbedirected.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin notedthatoneareahethought maybemissing fromthestrategic
direction wasurban forestmanagement/BeeSafe/IPM.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY8, 2023
Page 5of5

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield stated thatshehadexperience withpollinator
programming andeducation aswellasurbangardening.  

Ms. Brandthorst asked aboutthetimeline fortheagreement andwhentheycouldexpect tosee
it.    

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thathebelieves theagreements shouldbemoved tothe ‘front
burner’.  

3. ADJOURN

Maddy moved, Sanschagrin seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting
ofMay 8, 2023, at6:46P.M.  Motion passed 4/0.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, MAY 8, 2023 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:03P.M.  

A. Pledge ofAllegiance

B. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Callies, Maddy, andSanschagrin; CityAttorney
Shepherd; CityAdministrator Nevinski; CityClerk/HRDirector Thone; Finance
Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; ParksandRecreation Director
Crossfield; Director ofPublicWorksMorreim; andCityEngineer Budde

Absent: Councilmember Johnson

C. Review Agenda

Sanschagrin moved, Maddy seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. Motion
passed.  

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Maddy moved, Callies seconded, Approving theMotions Contained onthe Consent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.   

A. City Council Work Session Minutes ofApril 24, 2023

B. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofApril 24, 2023

C. Approval of theVerified Claims List

D. Approve Public Works Seasonal Hire

E. Approve City Master Fee Schedule Update, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23- 
045, “AResolution toUpdate 2023 City Master Fee Schedule Pertaining to
Massage Therapy Fees.”   

F. Approve Excelsior’sPark, Dock, and Code Enforcement CSO Agreement
with City ofExcelsior

G. Approve Amplified Music forPrivate Event atFreeman Park, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 23-049, “ A Resolution Granting Authorization forSaint



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY8, 2023
Page 2of11

Paul Saints Community Youth Spotlight Game onField 3atFreeman Park
Located at6000 Eureka Road

Motion passed.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

4. REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Auditors Report

AndyBerg, Abdo, gaveabriefoverview ofthe2022audit results, including: General Fund
information; Revenues andExpenditures; Governmental Funds; Enterprise Funds; andKey
Performance Indicators. Henoted thattheyissuedanunmodified, orclean, opinion, which isthe
bestthatacitycanget.   

Councilmember Sanschagrin askedifMr. Berghadseenanyareas wherecostswerehigher than
normalorareasthathefeltthecityshould takeacloser lookat.   

Mr. Bergstated thatitisabitoutside thescopeoftheauditbutagreed thatitwouldbesomething
goodtolookat. Henotedthatnothing reallycametomindandexplained thatthebulkoftheCity’s
moneygoestoprojects thatarebidoutwithacompetitive bidding process.   

B. Excelsior Fire District Presentation

Battalion ChiefKimSterngaveanoverview ofsometraining burnsthattheyhaveplanned at2424
Yellowstone Trailand25480BirchBluffRoadthatarescheduled forupcoming Fridays and
Saturdays. Heexplained that thepurposeoftheburns istoprovide realistic training andscenarios
fortheDepartment andnotedthat livetraining isayearly requirement. Heshared detailsofhow
thetraining exercises wouldbeconducted andnotedthatmembers oftheCouncilarewelcome
towatch theburns. Henotedthattheyhavehadninenewmembers start intheDepartment over
thelastsixmonths.   

5. PARKS

A. Approve Freeman Park Trail Plans and Specifications and Authorize
Advertisement forBids, City Project 22-05

CityEngineer Buddenoted thatonAugust8, 2022, theCouncil authorized preparation offinal
plansandspecifications fortheFreeman ParkTrailproject. Henotedthatthetrailhead will include
construction ofanewADAcompliant sidewalk adjacent totheparkshelters. Hestated thatthe
city andtheThreeRiverParkDistrictwillenter intoanagreement todefine thecostsand
maintenance responsibilities. Hereviewed detailsofthetrail, waysignage, drainage needs inthe
area, andfuturemaintenance. Henoted thattheexpectation isthatbidswouldbeopened inlate
MayorearlyJuneandgaveanoverview ofthebudgeting detailsassociated withtheproject.   

Councilmember Sanschagrin askediftheasphalt trailswould includeabase.   

CityEngineer Buddestated thattheywouldandarefullreconstruction whichmeans removal of
theexisting asphalt andbaseandputting inanewbaseandnewasphalt.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY8, 2023
Page 3of11

Councilmember Sanschagrin askedifhecouldgetacopyoftheagreement withtheCounty.  

CityEngineer Buddestatedthatispossible butnotedthatstaffhadjustreviewed thefirstdraftof
theagreement today. Hestated thatthestaff ishoping tohavetheagreement totheCouncil for
approval ataJuneCouncil meeting.   

Callies moved, Maddy seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-046, “AResolution
Approving thePlans and Specifications for theFreeman Park Trail Improvements Project
and Authorizing Bidding; City Project 22-05.”   

Motion passed.  

6. PLANNING

A. Request forPUD Concept Plan forSmithtown Road Redevelopment
Location:  24250 Smithtown Road
Applicant:  TSML Properties, LLC

Planning Director Darlinggaveanoverview oftherequest foraPUDConcept Planforproperty
locatedat24250 Smithtown Road. Shestated that theconcept issix, twofamily dwellings and
onesingle family dwelling thatwouldbeowned individually butwithcommon property likea
townhouse development. Shenotedthatthisparcel wouldhaveanimpact inShorewood aswell
asTonkaBaywhere theyareproposing fouradditional two-unitstructures. Shegaveanoverview
oftheproposed units, layoutsofcommon areas, access, andplanned density.  Shereviewed the
original plansandPlanning Commission discussion where theyrecommended denial. Shenoted
thatfollowing thisaction, theapplicant revised theirplans tomeetthebuffer requirements. She
showed renderings ofthelandscape planstoportray theproposed bufferwhichwill providea
physical barrier tothePublicWorks facility. Shestated thatthePlanning Commission had
reviewed thechanges totheproposal onApril4, 2023, andrecommended approval withasplit
vote. Shegaveabriefoverview ofitemsstaffwould liketheCouncil toconsider related totraffic,  
setbacks, grading, andtreepreservation. Shenotedthat, ifthisproject isapproved, therewill
needtobesomeshared agreements between theCityandTonkaBayforthings likeutilityservice
agreements.   

Councilmember Sanschagrin askediftherewereanyconcerns related tosafetyonSmithtown
Roadwithrelation tosight linesandaccess.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatthereweresomeconcerns regarding safetyandnotedthat
withtheprevious application foranapartment, theCounty hadsuggested thatinlieuofthe
existing angled access point thattherebeanaccess roadthatwouldapproach witha90degree
anglesotherewouldbeabetterviewofbothsidesofCountyRoad19.     

Councilmember Sanschagrin notedthatoneofthePlanning Commissioners hadexpressed
concern about thelevelofhousing andaskedifstaffknewthetargetpriceoftheseunits.   

Planning Director Darling explained thattheapplicant hasindicated thattheywouldbepriced at
aboutonemilliondollars foreach.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY8, 2023
Page 4of11

Councilmember Maddyaskediftheimpervious coverage estimate included theprivateroadon
theShorewood sideoftheproject.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatshebelieved thatitdidinclude theprivate road.   

Councilmember Maddy askedwhat justthelotsontheShorewood sidewouldhaveforimpervious
coverage.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatshedidnotcalculate thatoutseparately, buttypically when
theroadisremoved fromtheimpervious surface calculation, youalsoremove thenetarea.   

Councilmember Callies stated thatsheagreed withtheonePlanning Commission whohadsome
concerns about thisproposal related tothehousing model. Shestated thattheCitydoesnothave
alotofdiversity intermsofhousing options andnotedthatshefeelsthissitemaybebetter
designated ascommercial. Shestated thatthisproposal doesnotseemtomeettheobjectives in
theComprehensive Planrelated todensity. Sheaskedwhatothermulti-familyapplications the
cityhadseenforthisparcel.   

Planning Director Darling explained thattheonlyapplication shehadseen isthesketch thatwas
submitted totheCouncilafewyearsagoforafifty-six-unitapartment building.   

Councilmember Callies askedaboutthePlanning Commission discussion related totheheightof
thebuilding andnotedthattheadjacent parcels arecommercial innature.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatshebelieved theirconcern wasthat thissitesitsupabit
higherandwereconcern thataddingamulti-storybuilding ontopofanalready highsite, itwould
loomovertheadjacent properties.   

Councilmember Calliesstated thatshewasnottooconcerned aboutabuilding looming overthem
because theadjacent properties werecommercial andthePublicSafetybuilding. Shenotedthat
shewasalsoconcerned withthesetbacks. Sheexplained thatshewould liketoseesomemore
alternatives intermsofhousing andfeelsthisparcel ismoreappropriate formedium density
housing.   

MayorLabadie stated thatshewouldechothosestatements. Shenotedthatthisisabeautiful
projectbutdoesnotthinkthisisinthebest interestofthecity, long-term, toletgoofanopportunity
where theycouldincrease density atapricepoint thatwouldservethecommunity inawaythat
itiscurrently underserved. Shestated thatshebelieves thiswouldbeasuitable place for
something thatishigherdensity atalowerpricepoint.  Sheexplained thatsheagreed with
Planning Commission Huskins whostated thatthecity shouldwaitfordevelopment thatmeets
thedensity rangeandprovides lessexpensive dwellings andmeets theneedsofabroader
economic spectrum ofresidents.   

Councilmember Maddynotedthattherewasnopolitical willtoraisethedensity zoningonthe
Comprehensive Planuntil theMetCouncil cameandtoldthecitythattheyneeded to. Hestated
thatasaresult theyraised thedensity inafewareasofthecitywhere theyfeltitwouldbethe
least impactful fortheresidents. Hestated thatitwasimplied thatifthecitydidnothaveahigher
numberofhousing unitshere, thecitywouldbeforced todoelsewhere inthecity, andhedidnot
think thatwasaccurate.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY8, 2023
Page 5of11

Planning Director Darling stated thattheCityhasidentified anumber ofproperties thatcouldbe
developed atfiveunits/acreorgreater. Shereviewed theareas throughout thecitythathavebeen
proposed forthismediumtohigherdensityuse.   

Councilmember MaddynotedthatevenoncetheComprehensive Planisapproved bytheMet
Council, themarketwillstilldefinewhatwillbebuilt. Heexplained thathedidnotthinktheextra
unitsthatwerenotbuiltherewouldberequired tobebuiltelsewhere inthecity.   

ToddSimning, ADÖR Homes, stated thatitisabitdisheartening going through twoPlanning
Commission meetings andthencoming before theCouncil andstillnothavingaplan. Hestated
thatfromwhattheyhadheard fromstaffandPlanning, theyspentagreatdealofmoney putting
together something thattheyfeltwouldmeet theCity’sneeds. Hestated that itisdisheartening
tohearthatthereisadebate aboutwhether thecitywantshigher density inthisareaornot. He
stated thatasadeveloper, theydonotcareifitislowerorhigherdensity andshared details from
projects thattheyhavehadinChanhassen thatinvolved affordable housing. Hestated thatthey
areopentothistypeofprojectbutdidnotfeelthatwasthefeedback thattheyhadgotten from
stafforthePlanning Commission. Hestated thattheyhavealready beenworking onthisforabout
fourmonthsandwould liketogetgooddirection fromthecityaboutwhattheywant.   

Councilmember Callies stated thatsheappreciated thisfeedback andbelieves thattoprovide
affordability, thecity wouldneedtoprovide sometypeofincentive suchasTIF. Sheexplained
thatshecouldappreciate Mr. Simning’sfrustration withtheoverall process butnotedthatshe
wasnotsurehowelsethiscouldbedoneother thantoinvolve theCouncil earlier intheprocess.  

Planning Director Darling explained that thereisoneoptionavailable where theapplicant could
provideasketchdirectly totheCityCouncil togetfeedback. Shenoted thatitcanbedoneat
eitheraworksessionoraregularmeeting andnotedthatthecomments received wouldbenon- 
binding, which iswhattheapartment buildinghadessentially done.   

Councilmember Calliesnotedthatshefelttherewasarange between strictlyaffordable housing
andamillion-dollarunit.   

Mr. Simning stated thatlookingatthe60% adjusted gross income inandaroundthearea, more
oftheaffordable housing wouldbesomeone thatcanspendabout $1,800/month fortheirpayment
whichequates toabouta $450,000to $500,000/unit.    

MayorLabadie stated thateveniftheCityvotedunanimously toapprove thisrequest, the
applicant stillmustgainapproval fromTonkaBay.     

Councilmember Maddystated thatinhismind theproblem withthisproposal isnotdensity but
transportation andaccess tojobs.  Hestated thatthecity doesnothavetheroadnetwork out
heretomovepeople efficiently athighenough density todrivedownpricing. Hestated thatthe
proposal isniceandiftheydidwanttomoveinadifferent direction forhigherdensity, hedoes
notthinkthisisthesiteforitbecause ofthewayitistuckeduponthecurve.  Hestatedthatheis
finesupporting itasproposed withthehopethatother, larger parcels willfreeupforhigherdensity
projects inthefuture. Hestated thathefeelsthatthisproposal seemslikeitwillbetheleast
offensive forthatcorner.    

Councilmember Sanschagrin stated thatheagreed andwhileheunderstands the sentiment
shared about having affordable housing, however, inthis instance, havingmoreaccess likethat



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY8, 2023
Page 6of11

toSmithtown Roadseemslikeitisthewrongplacetodothat.  Hestated thathethinksmanyof
thecomments areforfuturedirection intermsofwhattheCitydoesastheycontinue tostrivefor
higherdensity.    

MayorLabadie stated thatsheappreciated theefforts theapplicant hadputintothedriveway
access plansandthattheyhadbeenwilling totakeoneunitoutoftheirplans.  Shestated that
sheunderstands thecomments madebyCouncilmembers MaddyandSanschagrin butnotedher
concern thatthecityhaslessandlesslandwithin thecitythatcanbedeveloped withdensity.   

Councilmember Calliesstated thatsheagreed withMayorLabadie andnotedthather
understanding wasalsosomesingle-family homescangenerate moretraffic thanapartments.  
Shenoted thattheyarealljustspeculating because thereisnotanactual planyetandreiterated
that, toher, thisshouldbeacommercial site.    

Councilmember Maddystated thatadense apartment building wentuprightnextdoortothis
location andaskedifstaffknewwhattherentswere.  Hestated thathehasbeentoldsomehigh
numbers andnotedthatinthiscommunity, without substantial subsidy, theycannotdomoderate
income housing.    

Councilmember Callies stated thattheCityhadnotexamined thistoseewhatthesubsidy would
needtobebutnotedthattheissuewasnotinfrontoftheCouncil tonight.   

Councilmember Sanschagrin askedwhat wouldhappen inasituation whereoneCityapproved
andtheotherdenied therequest.    

Councilmember Callies notedthattheresolution language hasapproval contingent uponapproval
bytheothercity.     

Planning Director Darling stated thatTonkaBaywillbeconsidering thisconcept attomorrow’s
meeting.    

Mr. Simning stated thattheyhadreceived thestaffreportwhichstates that theyarecompletely in
supportoftheproject, asproposed.    

MayorLabadie cautioned thatthisinformation wasfromstaffandtheTonkaBayCouncil would
stillneedtovoteonitandcouldhavedifferent opinions.  Sheexpressed concern thatbecause
thereareonlyfourCouncilmembers presentatthemeeting, thisitemwillendupwithasplitvote.  

TomCommerford, of14906Blakeney Rd, EdenPrairie, stated thathehasbeeninthisbusiness
for30yearsasadeveloper, investor, andbroker.  Hestated thatthecityonlyhassomuchroom
toworkwithandstated thatthisisnotahigh-densitysitebecause itisalready onahighelevation.  
Heexplained thattogowithhighdensity, theywouldhavetobuildupwhichmeans thatthey
wouldendupwithatowering building.  Hestated that thisproject, asproposed, wasnot
requesting anyCityassistance orfinancing andexplained thathefeltitwastimeforsomething
newtohappen onthissite.         

Councilmember CalliesaskedMr. Simning whytherecouldnotbeamorereasonably priced
medium density project inthislocation.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY8, 2023
Page 7of11

Mr. Simning stated thatthequestion ishowtheycancreatesomething thathasmoredensityat
alowerpriceandasked theCouncil whatpricetheywould liketohit.   

Councilmember Callies suggested $500,000.    

Mr. Simning stated thattomakeaproduct thatwouldbelivablebutastheymovetomulti-family,  
thecostsgoupbecause offiresuppression foreachunitandsoundbarriers between theunits.   
Heshared design options forthreebedroom, three-levelunitsandnotedthathewaseven
concerned withtheirsingle leveldesigns lookingoverthenearby commercial areas.  Hestated
thathewouldquestion whether peoplewouldevenwant thethreebedroom, three-levelunitas
hedescribed. Hestated thathewouldagreewiththestatement madethatthissiteisnotonethat
requires density.  Heexplained thatheifthought itwas, hewould havecometothecity witha
different plan. Hesharedexamples ofhisbackground andexperience andexplained thereasons
whyhefeltwhatwasbeingproposed wastherightthingforthisparcel.   

MayorLabadie thanked Mr. Simning forhisinputandexplained thattheCouncil needed torely
onstaff fortheirexpertise because nooneontheCouncil isabuilder. Shestated thatsheremains
concerned aboutdensity andwould liketheretobemoreaffordable housing forpeoplewho
cannotaffordmillion-dollarhomes tobeabletoliveinthecommunity.   

Councilmember Callies statedthatshedoesnotliketheproposal andquestioned howmanymore
million dollarhomes thecityneeded. Shestatedthatshedoesnotunderstand whytheycouldnot
dosomething thatisalittledenser thatwouldnothavetobethethreelevelsMr. Simning
described.   

MayorLabadie askedPlanning Director Darling ifshefeltconfident that thecitycouldmeetthe
density askedforbytheMetCouncil usingothersitesinthecity.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatshethinks thereisarealpotential forit, butthecitymust
accept thatsometimes thoseopportunities maynotbein ‘perfect’ locations.   

Councilmember Callies askediftherewasanymiddleground and ifMr. Simning couldput
togetherasketchplantomoreclosely fitswhatsheandMayorLabadie havebeendescribing
withouthaving togobacktothePlanning Commission orspending alotofengineering dollars.   

Mr. Simning reiterated thathefeelsthat thisistherightproduct forthispieceofproperty.  He
stated thatifhefelt thatthiswasapieceofproperty where theycouldbringintrueaffordability,  
hewoulddoit. Hestated thatheappreciates having thisconversation withtheCouncilbut
reiterated thathefeelsthisisthebestproduct forthisparcel.   

Mayor Labadie notedthatShorewood’sconcerns related todensity andtheComprehensive Plan
arenotsharedbyTonkaBay, sotheyaretwoquitedifferent citiesdealing withthesamesite.   
ShestatedthatshedoesnotthinkthecitycansimplysitbackandwaitandseewhatTonka Bay
decides because theywillbecoming toitfromadifferent mindset.   

Councilmember Sanschagrin statedhealsowants tobecognizant offairness tothebuilder in
termsoftheprocess.  Henoted thattheCouncil denying thisPUDwouldseemreactive andnoted
thathefeels theCouncil shouldbemoreproactive inidentifying where thehigh-density housing
canactually goandallowing thePlanning Commission tohavefeedback earlyonintheprocess.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY8, 2023
Page 8of11

Hestated thatanother strong consideration ishowitfitsinthecityandagreedthatitcouldbea
concern tohavetallerbuildings onthislotlooming overthearea.  

Councilmember Calliesstated thatshefeelsthose comments werecompletely outoflinebecause
theprocess istheprocess, andtheCouncil makes thedecision. Shestated thatiftheCouncil just
rubberstamped everything thatthePlanning Commission does, theywouldnotbedoingtheirjob.   
Shestated thatsheunderstood thatthisdeveloper hasbeenthroughalotbutfeltthatsaying the
Council hadtoapprove thisbecause ofthehardship theywent through is, inheropinion, acop
out.   

Councilmember Sanschagrin stated thathedidnotsaythattheCouncil hadtoapprove itbutdoes
feeltherewasafairness aspect tothesituation.   

Councilmember Maddyaskedwhenthe120-dayperiodwouldend.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatthe120-day period wouldendonMay24, 2023, and
suggested thatiftheCouncil didnothaveenough votesforaction thatitbepushed outtothe
nextmeeting.   

MayorLabadie askedwhatwouldhappen iftheMetCouncil rejected themostrecent
Comprehensive Plansubmission andthecitydidnotincrease itsdensity.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatthecitywouldhavetostartoverbutnotedthatshebelieved
thecityhadwrapped upthefinaldetails thatwereremaining. Shestated thattheMetCouncil
couldstartmaking itparticularly challenging toapplyforanygrantsandcouldactively work
against various applications attheState level.  ShenotedthattheMetCouncil couldchoose to
actively takethecitytocourtwhichhashappened inothercommunities.   

CityAttorney Shepherd statedthatheagreed withthisdescription ofwhatcouldhappen. He
states thatwhat isbefore theCouncil tonight isthisparcelandnottheoverall Comprehensive
Planguidance.   

Councilmember Calliesnoted thatshedidnotfeelthat thiswasthesiteto ‘fallonhersword’ so
shewillnotbeinopposition toit.   

MayorLabadie stated thatsheagreedbutwoulddoitwithmajor reservations. Sherequested that
adifferent projectbringsomedensity.   

Councilmember Callies suggested thattherebelanguage included intheresolution thatsays,  
while thedevelopment doesnottechnically meet theComprehensive Plandensity, current
market conditions andthesiteattributes cannot supporthigher density’.    

CityAttorney Shepherd suggested thislanguage couldbeaddedtotheresolution.   

Maddy moved, Sanschagrin seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-047, “AResolution
Approving aPUD Concept Plan for the Property Located at24250 Smithtown Road, with
theaddition of ‘while the development does not technically meet theComprehensive Plan
density, current market conditions and thesite attributes cannot support higher density’  
asanew #3and renumbering theremaining items accordingly.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY8, 2023
Page 9of11

Motion passed.  

7. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS

8. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Bond Reimbursement Resolution

Finance Director Rigdonexplained thatthiskindofreimbursement resolution isnecessary when
thecitydoesbondprojects. Hestated thatitallows theCitytoborrow money internally untilsuch
atimeastheyissuethedebtwhich thenrepaystheinternal loan. Hestatedthatitisquitecommon
andisdoneeveryyear.  Henotedthattheyarelooking attheBirchBluffRoadandLiftStation
11projects. Hestated thattheywerenotasking fortheactualapproval ofthebondattonight’s

meeting.   

Callies moved, Maddy seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 23-048, “AResolution
Declaring theOfficial Intent oftheCity ofShorewood toReimburse Certain Expenditures
from theProceeds ofBonds tobeIssued bytheCity.”   

Motion passed.  

9. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

1. Response toInquiry – Multiple Dock Permit Fees

Planning Director Darling notedthatshefelt theinformation included inthememospeaks foritself
andexplained thattheywould continue towatch thelicense feesandcanincrease them, if
necessary.   

2. Galpin Lake Trail – Andrew Morrow, 5935 Galpin Lake Road

CityEngineer Buddestated thattherewasalotofhistoryoverthedesire tohaveasidewalk/trail
onGalpinLakeRoad. Hestated thathebelieves thenextbeststepisthatwhenMnDOT isdoing
theircorridor studythattheresidents getengaged andinvolved inthatprocess. Heexplained that
in2028, MnDOT isplanning todoapavement rehabilitation projectonHighway 7whichwould
bethetimetokindofimplement someofthesestrategies.   

3. Strawberry Lane/LRT Trail Crossing

CityEngineer Buddeexplained thatatthelastmeeting theyhadprovided anupdate thattheLake
Minnetonka Regional Trailwanted toprovide somecurvature atthetrailcrossingofStrawberry
Lane. Hestated thatthisrequired following upwiththeThreeRivers ParkDistrict andthe
Hennepin County Regional RailAuthority (HCRRA) todiscuss thisfeedback. Hestated that
everyone involved feelsadding thecurvature isthebestfromasafetyperspective andnotedthat
thecurvature isdesigned withaslightly smaller radiuswhichwouldbe15mph.  Hestated that
theydiscussed ‘yield’ or ‘stop’ andtheHCRRA would likeittobea ‘yield’ because most trailusers
donotcomply witha ‘stop’ condition andsimplycoast through. Hestated thatbecause ofthe
change intheproject andthetreeremoval, theywould liketoseeitbea ‘stop’ control intheshort



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY8, 2023
Page 10of11

term, butlongtermmaychangeto ‘yield’ ifconditions andsitelinesarefoundtobeadequate. He
explained thatthecitywillreallybeincontrolofthemessaging forthepublic. Henotedthatthey
agreed topay onehundred percent oftheadditional costs, whichhadpreviously beenfifty
percent. Henotedthattherewillbeaformal jointpowers agreement thatwill comeatafuture
meeting.   

Councilmember Sanschagrin statedthathebelieves thereisalotofconfusion onthebikecontrol
intermsof ‘stop’ versus ‘yield’ andnotedthathedidnotthinkhehadeverseenabikestopif
therewerenocarscoming. Hestated thathewouldbeinsupportofa ‘yield’ signandanadditional
signliketheyhaveinDeephaven thatstates, ‘Cross trafficdoesnotstop.’    

Mayor Labadie stated thatshefeltthatwasagreatideaandsuggested thattheyalsoadda ‘Cross
trafficdoesnotstop’ signattheintersection ofthetrailandCathcart.   

CityEngineer Buddestated thathewillhavethatconversation withthemandseeiftheymaybe
opentothattypeofsignage.   

Councilmember Maddycommended thefunding coming uptooveronehundred percent ofthe
costsforthechange totheproject. Hestated thatthenitbecomes theirproject thattheyare
paying for, andthecitycanannounce thataccordingly.   

Other

ParksandRecreation Director Crossfield asked theCouncil tosavethedateforupcoming events,  
including WalkwiththeMayoronMay15, 2023, at5:30p.m.; Concert inthePark – July20, 2023.  
Shenotedthatthecommunity gardensaretilled, andplanting hascommenced.   

PublicWorksDirector Morreim stated that theyareaboutseventy percentdonewithstreet
sweeping andshouldbedoneinthenextfewweeks. Hestated thatwatermain flushing began
lastweek.  

CityEngineer Buddestated thatthecontractors should bebackinfortheSmithtown Pondproject
tofinish thegrading andnotedthat theirsubstantial completion dateisJuly1, 2023. Hestated
thattreeremovalwillbegin fortheBirchBluffproject thisweekandnext. Hestated thatfor
Strawberry Lane, thesmallutilitieshavegonesmoothly, thusfar.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatthereisanewapplication coming before theplanning
Commission nextmonth foravariance requestandwillalsocontinue toworkonamendments to
thesigncode.   

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thattheywerefinallyabletoserve theproperty owner forthe
condemnation oftheproperty onStrawberry Lane whichwillbegoingforahearing onMay24,  
2023.   

CityAdministrator Nevinski stated thatthecityparticipates withtheCounty intheCDBGprogram
andhasbeeninformed that thecitywillhavetheopportunity tocontinue involvement forthenext
fewyears. Henotedthat theSpringClean-upeventwillbeheldonMay20, 2023, from8:00a.m.  
to1:00p.m. Hestated thatCommunications andRecycling Coordinator Wilsonwillbehostinga
Recycling Committee meeting May9, 2023, at5:00p.m. attheShorewood Community andEvent
Center.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
MAY8, 2023
Page 11of11

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Sanschagrin stated thattherewillbeaParks Tourtomorrow evening. Henoted
thathewillattend theupcoming LMCCmeeting todiscuss thefinancial situation.   

ParkandRecreation Director Crossfield stated thattheParkTourwillbeginat6:15p.m. atEddy’s
Station inFreeman Park.  

Councilmember Callies stated thattheExcelsior Trolley isupandrunning. Shestated thatthe
Minneapolis OpenDoorwillbeheldthisweekend which iswhenmanybuildings whoarenotopen
tothepublicareopentothepublic. Shestated thatshewillbeatthedowntown postofficeon
Saturday morning where theywillhostbehind-the-scenestoursoftheoperations. Shestated that
itisaverycooleventandencouraged residents toparticipate.   

MayorLabadie statedthat inlateApril, shemetwithformerMayorScottZerbyandtheMinnesota
Streetcar representative, AaronIsaacs where theydidageneral presentation tothepublicat
Shorewood Landings. Shenotedthatearlier todayshehadattended theRegional Council of
Mayors meeting where theyhadpresentations regarding population trendsandtheeconomy of
theregion. Shereminded residents thattheyareabout to themidway pointoftheStepto It
challenge.  

10. ADJOURN

Maddy moved, Sanschagrin seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting of
May 8, 2023, at9:19P.M.   

Motion passed.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk





























Item
2D

CityCouncilMeetingItem

Title/Subject:   AnnualReviewofCityDataPracticesPolicy
MeetingDate:  May22, 2023
Preparedby:   SandieThone, CityClerk/HumanResources Director
Reviewedby:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator
Attachments:   Shorewood DataPracticesPolicy

Resolution 23-050

Background
Minnesota StateStatutes, sections13.025, subdivisions 2and3, requiregovernment entities
topreparewrittenpoliciesthatrelatetopublicaccesstogovernment data, andrightsof
subjectsofdataandMinnesota StateStatutes, section13.03, subdivision 2requiresentities to
establishprocedures thatdatarequestsarecompliedwithappropriately andpromptly.   
Minnesota StateStatute §13.025, subdivision 2, specifically requires thattheDataPractices
Responsible Authorityshallprepareawrittendataaccesspolicyandreviewandupdateitno
laterthanAugust1ofeachyear, andatanyothertimeasnecessary toreflectchangesin
personnel, procedures, orothercircumstances thatimpactthepublic’sabilitytoaccessdata.  

TheattachedpoliciesfortheCityofShorewood: DataPracticesPolicyforDataSubjectsand
DataPracticesPolicyforMembersofthePublicreflectthemostcurrentandrelevant
information.  Therearenochangestothepolicyforthisannualreviewperiod.   Approvalof
thesepolicieswillsatisfythegovernment entityannualupdate obligations andrequirements
fortheyear2023pursuant toMNstatelaw.     

FinancialConsiderations
Pursuant toMNStateStatute13.03Subd.2(c) ifapersonrequestscopiesorelectronic
transmittal ofdata, thecitymayrequiretherequester topaytheactualcostsofsearching for
andretrieving government data, including thecostofemployee time, andformaking,  
certifying, andelectronically transmitting thecopiesofthedataorthedata.  If100orfewer
pagesofblack & white, letterorlegal-sizecopiesarerequested, actualcostsmaynotbeused,  
andinstead, thecitymaychargenomorethan .25perpagecopied.  Thesefeeshavebeen
delineated intheCity’sDataPractices PolicyandtheCity’sMasterFeeSchedule.    

ActionRequested
Staffrespectfully recommends thecitycouncilapprovetheCityofShorewood DataPractices
PolicyforDataSubjectsandDataPracticesPolicy forMembersofthePublicsatisfying the
government entityannualupdateobligations andrequirements onorbeforeAugust1forthe
year2023pursuant toMNstatelaw.   Motion, secondandsimplemajorityvoterequired.    

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewoodiscommittedtoprovidingresidentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractiveamenities, asustainabletaxbase, andsoundfinancial
managementthrougheffective, efficient, andvisionaryleadership.  Page1



I /a

DataPracticesPolicyforPublic
1AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/22/2023MN13.025and13.03;SandieThone



Righttoaccesspublicdata
TheGovernment DataPracticesAct (Minnesota Statutes, Chapter13) presumes thatallgovernment
dataarepublicunlessastateorfederallawsaysthedataarenotpublic. Government dataisatermthat
meansallrecorded information agovernment entityhas, includingpaper, email, flashdrives, CDs, DVDs,  
photographs, etc.  

TheGovernment DataPracticesActalsoprovides thatthisgovernment entitymustkeepallgovernment
datainawaythatmakesiteasyforyou, asamemberofthepublic, toaccesspublicdata. Youhavethe
righttolookat (inspect), freeofcharge, allpublicdatathatwekeep. Youalsohavetherighttoget
copiesofpublicdata. TheGovernment DataPracticesActallowsustochargeforcopies. Youhavethe
righttolookatdata, freeofcharge, beforedecidingtorequestcopies.  

Howtomakeadatarequest
Youcanlookatdata, orrequestcopiesofdatathatthisgovernment entitykeeps. Makeyourwritten
requestfordatatotheappropriate individual listedintheDataPracticesContactsonpage4.  Youmay
makeyourrequestviaemail, fax, mail, orinpersonusingtheformonpage6.    

Ifyouchoosenotusetousethedatarequest form, yourrequestshouldinclude:  

YouaremakingarequestforpublicdataundertheGovernment DataPracticesAct (Minnesota
Statutes, Chapter13).  
Whetheryouwouldliketoinspectthedata, havecopiesofthedata, orboth.  
Acleardescriptionofthedatayouwouldliketoinspectorhavecopied.  

Thisgovernment entitycannotrequireyou, asamemberofthepublic, toidentifyyourselforexplainthe
reasonforyourdatarequest. However, depending onhowyouwantustoprocessyourrequest (if, for
example, youwantustomailyoucopiesofdata), wemayneedsomeinformation aboutyou. Ifyou
choosenottogiveusanyidentifying information, wewillprovideyouwithcontact informationsoyou
maycheckonthestatusofyourrequest. Inaddition, pleasekeepinmindthatifwedonotunderstand
yourrequestandhavenowaytocontactyou, wewillnotbeabletobeginprocessing yourrequest.  

Howwerespond toadatarequest
Uponreceivingyourrequest, wewillworktoprocessit.   

Ifitisnotclearwhatdatayouarerequesting, wewillaskyouforclarification.  
Ifwedonothavethedata, wewillnotifyyouinwritingwithin10businessdays.  
Ifwehavethedata, butthedataarenotpublic, wewillnotifyyouassoonasreasonably
possibleandstatewhichspecific lawsaysthedataarenotpublic.   
Ifwehavethedata, andthedataarepublic, wewillrespondtoyourrequestappropriately and
promptly, withinareasonable amountoftimebydoingoneofthefollowing:  

o Arrangeadate, time, andplacetoinspectdata, forfree, ifyourrequest istolookatthe
data, or

DataPracticesPolicyforPublic
2AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/22/2023MN13.025and13.03;SandieThone



o Provideyouwithcopiesofthedataassoonasreasonably possible. Youmaychooseto
pickupyourcopies, orwewillmailorfaxthemtoyou. Wewillprovideelectronic copies
suchasemailorCD-ROM) uponrequestifwekeepthedatainelectronic format.  

Information aboutcopychargesisonpage5. Wewillprovidenoticetoyouaboutourrequirement to
prepayforcopies.   

Ifyoudonotunderstand someofthedata (technical terminology, abbreviations, oracronyms), please
letusknow. Wewillgiveyouanexplanation ifyouask.  

TheGovernment DataPracticesActdoesnotrequireustocreateorcollectnewdatainresponse toa
datarequest ifwedonotalreadyhavethedata, ortoprovidedatainaspecific formorarrangementif
wedonotkeepthedatainthatformorarrangement (forexample, ifthedatayourequestareonpaper
only, wearenotrequiredtocreateelectronic documents torespondtoyourrequest). Ifweagreeto
createdatainresponse toyourrequest, wewillworkwithyouonthedetailsofyourrequest, including
costandresponse time.  

Inaddition, wearenotrequiredundertheGovernment DataPracticesActtorespond toquestions that
arenotspecific requests fordata.  

Requests forsummary data
Summarydataarestatistical recordsorreportsthatarepreparedbyremovingallidentifiers from
privateorconfidential dataonindividuals. Thepreparation ofsummarydataisnotameanstogain
accesstoprivateorconfidential data.  Wewillpreparesummarydataifyoumakerequest inwritingand
pre-payforthecostofcreating thedata.    

Uponreceiving yourwrittenrequest youmayusethedatarequest formonpage6 wewillrespond
withintenbusinessdayswiththedataordetailsofwhenthedatawillbereadyandhowmuchwewill
charge.  

DataPracticesPolicyforPublic
3AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/22/2023MN13.025and13.03;SandieThone



DataPractices Contacts
Responsible Authority

Name:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director

Address:  CityofShorewood, 5755Country ClubRoad, Shorewood, MN55331

Phonenumber/email address:   

Phone: 952-960-7900, Email: sthone@ci.shorewood.mn.us

DataPractices Compliance Official
Name:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director

Address:  CityofShorewood, 5755Country ClubRoad, Shorewood, MN55331

Phonenumber/email address:   

Phone: 952-960-7900, Email: sthone@ci.shorewood.mn.us

DataPractices Designee(s)  
1) Name:  BrianTholen, ChiefofPolice, SouthLakeMinnetonka Police Department

Address:  SLMPD, 24150 Smithtown Road, Shorewood, MN55331

Phonenumber/email address:   

Phone: 952-474-3261, Email: info@southlakepd.com

2) Name: LauraHoltan, Administrator, South LakeMinnetonka Police Department

Address:  SLMPD, 24150 Smithtown Road, Shorewood, MN55331

Phonenumber/email address:   

Phone: 952-474-3261, Email: info@southlakepd.com

3) Name:  Brenda Pricco, Deputy CityClerk, CityofShorewood

Address:  CityofShorewood, 5755Country ClubRoad, Shorewood, MN55331

Phonenumber/email address:   

Phone: 952-960-7901, Email: bpricco@ci.shorewood.mn.us

DataPracticesPolicyforPublic
4AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/22/2023MN13.025and13.03;SandieThone



CopyCosts Members ofthePublic
Thisgovernment entitychargesforcopiesofgovernment data. Thesechargesareauthorized under
Minnesota Statutes, section13.03, subdivision3(c).  

For100orfewer paper copies 25centsperpage
100orfewerpagesofblackandwhite, letterorlegalsizepapercopiescost25¢ foraone-sidedcopy, or
50¢ foratwo-sidedcopy.  

Mostother typesofcopies actual cost
Thechargeformostothertypesofcopies, whenachargeisnotsetbystatuteorrule, istheactualcost
ofsearching forandretrieving thedata, andmakingthecopiesorelectronically transmitting thedata
e.g. sendingthedatabyemail).  

Indetermining theactualcostofmakingcopies, wefactorinemployee time, thecostofthematerials
ontowhichwearecopyingthedata (paper, CD, DVD, etc.), andmailingcosts (ifany). Ifyourrequest is
forcopiesofdatathatwecannotreproduce ourselves, suchasphotographs, wewillchargeyouthe
actualcostwemustpayanoutsidevendorforthecopies.  

If, becauseofthesubjectmatterofyourrequest, wefinditnecessary forahigher-paidemployee to
searchforandretrieve thedata, wewillcalculate thesearchandretrievalportionofthecopychargeat
thehighersalary/wage.  

DataPracticesPolicyforPublic
5AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/22/2023MN13.025and13.03;SandieThone



5wCƒ  aƒ

tRequest
date:  Iamrequesting accesstodatainthefollowing

way:  

Inspection

CopiesBoth inspectionand

copiesbL

Wewill respondtoyourrequestassoonasreasonably
possible.  Contact
information

Name:  Address/phonenumber/email

address:  Note: Youdonothavetoprovideanycontact information. However, ifyouwantustomail/email
youcopiesof data, wewillneedsometypeofcontact information. In addition, ifwedonotunderstand
yourrequestandneedtogetclarification from you, withoutcontact informationwewillnotbeableto
beginprocessingyourrequestuntilyoucontact

us.  ThesearethedataIam
requesting:  Describethedatayouarerequestingasspecificallyas

possible.  DataPracticesPolicyfor
Public6AnnualReviewand

Update Dated5/22/2023MN13.025and13.03;Sandie



Minnesota Statutes, section13.025, subdivisions 2and3, requiregovernment entitiestoprepare
writtenpoliciesthatrelatetopublicaccesstogovernment data, andrightsofsubjectsofdataand
Minnesota Statutes, section13.03, subdivision2, requiresentitiestoestablishprocedures sothatdata
requestsarecompliedwithappropriately andpromptly.  

Minnesota Statutes, section13.073, subd. 6, requires theCommissioner ofAdministration toprepare
modelpoliciesandprocedures tohelpgovernment entitiescomplywiththoserequirements. Entities

lpoliciesmustnotifytheCommissioner. Pleaseusethe
following statement tonotify theCommissioner ifyouchoosetoadoptthemodelpoliciesand
procedures.*  

Notice toCommissioner ofAdministration: Adoption ofModel Policies
TheCityofShorewood
DataSubjects. ThisnoticetotheCommissioner satisfies obligation under
Minnesota Statutes, section13.073, subdivision6.  

SandieThone

CityClerkandDataPractices Responsible Authority

AdoptionofModelPolicyNoticetoCommissioner ofAdministration Submitted May8, 2017.    

Dƒ

CommissionerofAdministrationc/oInformation Policy
AnalysisDivision (IPAD)   
201Administration Building
50 Sherburne AvenueSt. 
Paul, MN55155info.

ipad@state.mn.usDataPractices
PolicyforPublic7Annual

Reviewand UpdateDated5/22/2023MN13.025and13.



I /a

DataPracticePolicyforDataSubjects
1AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/22/2023MN13.025and13.03;SandieThone



Dataaboutyou
TheGovernment DataPracticesAct (Minnesota Statutes, Chapter13) saysthatdatasubjectshave
certainrightsrelatedtoagovernment entitycollecting, creating, andkeepinggovernment dataabout
them. Youarethesubjectofdatawhenyoucanbeidentified fromthedata. Government dataisaterm
thatmeansallrecorded information agovernment entityhas, includingpaper, email, flashdrives, CDs,  
DVDs, photographs, etc.  

Classification ofdataaboutyou
TheGovernment DataPracticesActpresumes thatallgovernment dataarepublicunlessastateor
federal lawsaysthatthedataarenotpublic. Dataaboutyouareclassifiedbystatelawaspublic,  
private, orconfidential. Seebelowforsomeexamples.  

Public data
Wemustgivepublicdatatoanyonewhoasks. Itdoesnotmatterwhoisaskingforthedataorwhythe
personwantsthedata. Thefollowing isanexampleofpublicdataaboutyou:  

9ƒW {ƒ 5 {ƒab
h{

Private
dataWecannotgiveprivate datatothegeneral public, butyoucanhave accesstoprivatedatawhen
thedataareabout you. Wecanshareyourprivatedatawith you, withsomeonewhohasyour
permission,  withourgovernmententitystaffwhohaveaworkassignmenttoseethe data, andtoothers
aspermittedbylaworcourt order. Thefollowingisanexampleofprivatedataabout

you:  9ƒ

bƒ
ConfidentialdataConfidentialdatahave themostprotection. Neitherthepublicnoryoucangetaccess

evenwhentheconfidentialdata areaboutyou. Wecanshareconfidentialdataaboutyouwith
ourgovernmententitystaffwhohaveaworkassignmentto seethedata, andtoothersaspermittedbylaw or
courtorder. Wecannot giveyouaccess toconfidential data. Thefollowing isanexampleofconfidential

data about you:  9ƒ W {ƒ

Data
PracticePolicyforDataSubjects

2Annual ReviewandUpdateDated5/22/2023MN13.025



YourrightsundertheGovernment DataPracticesAct
TheCityofShorewood mustkeepallgovernment datainawaythatmakesiteasyforyoutoaccessdata
aboutyou. Also, wecancollectandkeeponlythosedataaboutyouthatweneedforadministering and
managing programs thatarepermittedbylaw. Asadatasubject, youhavethefollowing rights.  

Access toyourdata
Youhavetherighttolookat (inspect), freeofcharge, publicandprivatedatathatwekeepaboutyou.   
Youalsohavetherighttogetcopiesofpublicandprivatedataaboutyou. TheGovernment Data
PracticesActallowsustochargeforcopies. Youhavetherighttolookatdata, freeofcharge, before
decidingtorequestcopies.    

Also, ifyouask, wewilltellyouwhetherwekeepdataaboutyouandwhether thedataarepublic,  
private, orconfidential.    

Asaparent, youhavetherighttolookatandgetcopiesofpublicandprivatedataaboutyourminor
children (undertheageof18). Asalegallyappointed guardian, youhavetherighttolookatandget
copiesofpublicandprivatedataaboutanindividual forwhomyouareappointed guardian.   

Minorshavetherighttoaskthisgovernment entitynottogivedataaboutthemtotheirparentor
guardian. Ifyouareaminor, wewilltellyouthatyouhavethisright. Wemayaskyoutoputyour
request inwritingandtoincludethereasonsthatweshoulddenyyourparentsaccesstothedata. We
willmakethefinaldecisionaboutyourrequestbasedonyourbestinterests. Minorsdonothavethis
rightifthedatainquestionareeducational datamaintained byaneducational agencyorinstitution.  

When wecollect datafromyou
Whenweaskyoutoprovidedataaboutyourself thatarenotpublic, wemustgiveyouanotice.  The
noticeissometimes calledaTennessen warning.  Thenoticecontrolswhatwedowiththedatathatwe
collectfromyou.  Usually, wecanuseandreleasethedataonlyinthewaysdescribedinthenotice.   

Wewillaskforyourwrittenpermission ifweneedtouseorreleaseprivatedataaboutyouinadifferent
way, orifyouaskustoreleasethedatatoanotherperson.  Thispermission iscalledinformedconsent.    

L

Protecting yourdata
TheGovernment DataPracticesActrequiresustoprotectyourdata. Wehaveestablished appropriate
safeguards toensurethatyourdataaresafe.  

Intheunfortunate eventthatwedetermineasecuritybreachhasoccurredandanunauthorized person
hasgainedaccesstoyourdata, wewillnotifyyouasrequiredbylaw.  

DataPracticePolicyforDataSubjects
3AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/22/2023MN13.025and13.03;SandieThone



Whenyourdataareinaccurate and/orincomplete
Youhavetherighttochallengetheaccuracy and/orcompleteness ofpublicandprivatedataaboutyou.  
Youalsohavetherighttoappealourdecision. Ifyouareaminor, yourparentorguardianhastheright
tochallenge dataaboutyou.  

Howtomakearequest foryourdata
Youcanlookatdata, orrequestcopiesofdatathattheCityofShorewoodkeepsaboutyou, yourminor
children, oranindividual forwhomyouhavebeenappointed legalguardian. Makeyourrequestfordata
totheappropriate individual listedintheDataPracticesContactsonpage6.  

Wepreferyouusethedatarequest fromonPage8foralldatarequests.  Ifyouchoosenottousethe
datarequest form, yourrequestshouldinclude:  

Youaremakingarequest, undertheGovernment DataPracticesAct (Minnesota Statutes,  
Chapter13), asadatasubject, fordataaboutyou.  
Whetheryouwouldliketoinspectthedata, havecopiesofthedata, orboth.  
Acleardescriptionofthedatayouwouldliketoinspectorhavecopied.  
I

TheCityofShorewood requiresproofofyouridentitybeforewecanrespondtoyourrequestfordata.   

Ifyouareaguardian, youmustshowlegaldocumentation ofyourguardianship.  Pleaseseethe
Standards forVerifying Identity locatedonpage9.  

Howwerespond toadatarequest
Onceyoumakeyourrequest, wewillworktoprocessyourrequest.   

Ifitisnotclearwhatdatayouarerequesting, wewillaskyouforclarification.  

L

Ifwehavethedata, butthedataareconfidential orprivatedatathatarenotaboutyou, wewill
notifyyouwithin10businessdaysandstatewhichspecific lawsaysyoucannotaccessthedata.   
Ifwehavethedata, andthedataarepublicorprivatedataaboutyou, wewillrespondtoyour
requestwithin10businessdays, bydoingoneofthefollowing:  

o Arrangeadate, time, andplacetoinspectdata, forfree, ifyourrequestistolookatthe
data, or

o Provideyouwithcopiesofthedatawithin10businessdays. Youmaychoosetopickup
yourcopies, orwewillmailorfaxthemtoyou. Wewillprovideelectronic copies (such
asemailorCD-ROM) uponrequestifwekeepthedatainelectronic format.  

Information aboutcopychargesisonpage7.  

DataPracticePolicyforDataSubjects
4AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/22/2023MN13.025and13.03;SandieThone



Afterwehaveprovidedyouwithaccesstodataabout you, wedonothavetoshowyouthedata
againfor6monthsunless thereisadisputeorwecollectorcreatenewdataabout

you.  Ifyoudonotunderstand someofthe data (technical terminology, abbreviations, or acronyms), 
pleaseletus know. Wewillgiveyouanexplanationifyou

ask.  TheGovernmentDataPracticesActdoesnotrequireustocreateorcollectnewdatainresponseto
adatarequestifwedonotalreadyhavethe data, ortoprovide datainaspecific formorarrangement
ifwedonotkeepthedatainthatformor arrangement (for example, ifthedatayourequestareon
paper only, wearenotrequiredtocreateelectronic documentstorespondtoyour request). Ifweagree
tocreate datainresponsetoyour request, wewillworkwithyouonthedetailsofyour request, 
includingcostandresponse

time.  In addition, wearenotrequiredundertheGovernmentDataPracticesActtorespondtoquestions
thatarenotspecific requestsfor

data.  DataPractice PolicyforData
Subjects5AnnualReviewand

Update Dated5/22/2023MN13.025and13.03;Sandie



DataPractices Contacts
Responsible Authority

Name:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director

Address:  CityofShorewood, 5755Country ClubRoad, Shorewood, MN55331

Phonenumber/email address:   

Phone: 952-960-7900, Email: sthone@ci.shorewood.mn.us

DataPractices Compliance Official
Name:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/Human Resources Director

Address:  CityofShorewood, 5755Country ClubRoad, Shorewood, MN55331

Phonenumber/email address:   

Phone: 952-960-7900, Email: sthone@ci.shorewood.mn.us

DataPractices Designee(s)  
1) Name:  BrianTholen, ChiefofPolice, SouthLakeMinnetonka Police Department

Address:  SLMPD, 24150 Smithtown Road, Shorewood, MN55331

Phonenumber/email address:   

Phone: 952-474-3261, Email: info@southlakepd.com

2) Name:  LauraHoltan, Administrator, SouthLakeMinnetonka Police Department

Address:  SLMPD, 24150 Smithtown Road, Shorewood, MN55331

Phonenumber/email address:   

Phone: 952-474-3261, Email: info@southlakepd.com

3) Name:  Brenda Pricco, Deputy CityClerk, CityofShorewood

Address:  CityofShorewood, 5755Country ClubRoad, Shorewood, MN55331

Phonenumber/email address:   

Phone: 952-960-7901, Email: bpricco@ci.shorewood.mn.us

DataPracticePolicyforDataSubjects
6AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/22/2023MN13.025and13.03;SandieThone



CopyCosts DataSubjects

TheCityofShorewood chargesdatasubjects forcopiesofgovernment data. Thesechargesare
authorized underMinnesota Statutes, section13.04, subdivision3.  

Actual costofmaking thecopies
Indetermining theactualcostofmakingcopies, wefactorinemployee time, thecostofthematerials
ontowhichwearecopyingthedata (paper, flashdrive, CD, DVD, etc.), andmailingcosts (ifany).  

Ifyourrequest isforcopiesofdatathatwecannotreproduce ourselves, suchasphotographs, wewill
chargeyoutheactualcostwemustpayanoutsidevendorforthecopies.  

DataPracticePolicyforDataSubjects
7AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/22/2023MN13.025and13.03;SandieThone



DataRequest Form DataSubjects

L5

Contact information
Datasubjectname:  

Parent/Guardian name (ifapplicable):  

Address:  

Phonenumber/emailaddress:  

Staffverification
Requestdate:  

Identification provided:  

Iamrequesting access todatainthefollowing way:  
Inspection

Copies

Bothinspection andcopies

Wewillrespondtoyourrequestwithin10businessdays.  

bL

These arethedataIamrequesting:  
Describe thedatayouarerequesting asspecificallyaspossible.  

DataPracticePolicyforDataSubjects
8AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/22/2023MN13.025and13.03;SandieThone



Standards forVerifying Identity
Thefollowingconstituteproofofidentity.  

AnadultindividualmustprovideavalidphotoID, suchas
o
o amilitaryID
o apassport
o aMinnesota ID
o aMinnesota tribalID

AminorindividualmustprovideavalidphotoID, suchas
o
o amilitaryID
o apassport
o aMinnesota ID
o aMinnesota TribalID
o aMinnesota schoolID

TheparentorguardianofaminormustprovideavalidphotoIDandeither
o acertifiedcopyo
o acertifiedcopyofdocuments thatestablish theparentorgu

child, suchas
acourtorderrelating todivorce, separation, custody, fostercare
afostercarecontract
anaffidavitofparentage

ThelegalguardianforanindividualmustprovideavalidphotoIDandacertifiedcopyof
appropriate documentation offormalorinformalappointment asguardian, suchas

o courtorder(s)  
o validpowerofattorney

Note: Individuals whodonotexercisetheirdatapractices rightsinpersonmustprovideeithernotarized
orcertifiedcopiesofthedocuments thatarerequiredoranaffidavitofID.  

DataPracticePolicyforDataSubjects
9AnnualReviewandUpdate

Dated5/22/2023MN13.025and13.03;SandieThone



NoticeofAdoption ofModelPolicies
Minnesota Statutes, section13.025, subdivisions2and3, requiregovernment entitiestoprepare
writtenpoliciesthatrelatetopublicaccesstogovernment data, andrightsofsubjectsofdataand
Minnesota Statutes, section13.03, subdivision2, requiresentitiestoestablishprocedures sothatdata
requestsarecompliedwithappropriately andpromptly.  

Minnesota Statutes, section13.073, subd. 6, requires theCommissioner ofAdministration toprepare
modelpoliciesandprocedures tohelpgovernment entitiescomplywiththoserequirements. Entities

modelpoliciesmustnotifytheCommissioner. Pleaseusethe
followingstatement tonotifytheCommissioner ifyouchoosetoadoptthemodelpoliciesand
procedures.*  

Notice toCommissioner ofAdministration: Adoption ofModel Policies
TheCityofShorewood
DataSubjects. ThisnoticetotheCommissioner satisfies theCityofShorewood
Minnesota Statutes, section13.073, subdivision6.  

SandieThone

CityClerk/HumanResources DirectorandDataPractices Responsible Authority

AdoptionofModelPolicyNoticetoCommissioner Submitted May8, 2017

Dƒ

CommissionerofAdministrationc/oInformation Policy
AnalysisDivision (IPAD)   
201Administration Building
50 Sherburne AvenueSt. 
Paul, MN55155info.

ipad@state.mn.usDataPracticePolicy
forDataSubjects10Annual

Reviewand UpdateDated5/22/2023MN13.025and13.



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 23-050
2023CITYDATA PRACTICES POLICIES

Minnesota StateStatutes, sections 13.025, subdivisions 2and3, require government entities to
prepare written policies thatrelate topublic access togovernment data, andrightsofsubjects
ofdataandMinnesota StateStatutes, section 13.03, subdivision 2requires entities toestablish
procedures thatdatarequests arecomplied withappropriately andpromptly; and

Minnesota StateStatute §13.025, subdivision 2, specifically requires thattheDataPractices
Responsible Authority shallprepare awritten dataaccess policyandupdate itnolater than
August 1ofeachyear, andatanyother timeasnecessary toreflect changes inpersonnel,  
procedures, orothercircumstances that impact thepublic’sability toaccessdata; and

TheCityofShorewood andtheResponsible Authority havesuccessfully created andupdated
thefollowing policies: DataPractices Policy forData Subjects andDataPractices Policy for
Members ofthePublic which reflect themostcurrent andrelevant information andhavebeen
updated toinclude themost recent changes inpersonnel andappointments; and

Approval ofthesepolicies willsatisfy thegovernment entityannual review andupdate
obligations andrequirements fortheyear2023pursuant toMNstate law.     

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, theCityof
Shorewood DataPractices Policy forDataSubjects andDataPractices Policy forMembers ofthe
Public areapproved.  

ADOPTED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL oftheCityofShorewood this22nddayofMay2023.  

ATTEST:      Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



CityCouncilMeetingItem

ItemTitle/Subject:   Authorization toDeclare ItemsasSurplusandAuthorize theSale
2EMeetingDate: Monday, May22, 2023

Preparedby:   MattMorreim, PublicWorksDirector
Reviewedby:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator

JoeRigdon, FinanceDirector
JaredSheperd, CityAttorney

Attachments:  ExhibitA - SurplusList
CouncilResolution

Background:   
TheCityhasmaintenance equipment, buildingmaterials, andothermiscellaneous itemsthat
havereached theendoflife, areobsoleteand/orarenolongerusedbytheCity. Recently, City
staffinventoried theseitemsthatarestoredatvariousCityfacilities. Themainbenefit for
sellingsurplus itemsistogaincriticalstorage spaceatallthefacilitieswheretheitemsare
stored.  

Thefairmarketvalueofeachinventoried itemisincluded intheattachment. Noitemisgreater
than $175,000invalue. Allitemswillbeadvertised forsaleonanonlineauctionsite (GovDeals
orMinnBid) ortoanothergovernment entity.  

Financial Considerations:   
Fundsgenerated bythesaleofsurplus itemswillbedirectedtotheappropriate capital fund.   

ActionRequested:   
MotiontoadopttheResolution assubmitted thatdeclares inventoryassurplusandauthorizes
thesaleofthesame.  

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancialmanagement through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



ESTIMATED
VALUEITEMDESCRIPTIONYEARYEAR/ MODELVIN # 

1Metrotech LocatorUtility locating unit19969860-BDLn/a$ 300
2Lincoln ArcWelderArc weldingunitPre-1990sIdeal Arc250-250n/a$ 300
3ToroProline44" Commercial lawnmower199630176n/ a$ 500
4AllPaver SP-50Small asphalt paverPre-2000sSP-50n/a$ 500
5Kabota PumpTrailerDiesel pumptrailer. 5" Discharge. 185hours2003Dieseln/ a$ 1,500
6SrecoJetterTrailerMobile sanitary jettingunit. 984hrs1987HV1800TRLn/ a$ 700
7Sprinkler TrailerBauer RainBoyPre-2000sUnknown' n/a$ 700
8FallsDirectional PlowPlow fordumptruckPre-1980s311-Hn/a$ 400
9Balderson V-plowPlow fordumptruckPre-1980sBV53-8Qn/a$ 600
10FordF250 -4x4Extended cabpickupw/ snowplow. 88,000miles 2004F250 XL1FTNX21L14EP66192$ 1,800
11FordF350 -4x4Extended cabpickupw/ snowplow. 112,500miles2005F350 XLT1FTWX31546EA19373$ 2,000
12FordF150 - 4x4Extended cabpickup. 117,000miles2005F1501FTRF14W05KE69807$ 1,500
13FordFSuperduty - 2X45-speedmanual transmission pickupw/ flatbed. PTO. 59463miles. 19937.5Gas4602FDLF47G3PCA80611$ 2,500
14TrailerSAE Class3trailer. 2" hitch. 5000GVWPre-2000sUnknownn/ a$ 300
15TowbehindgraderRussel Hi-WayPatrol towbehindgraderPre-1990sRussel Hi-WayPatroln/a$ 2,000
16Tandem AxleTrailerGreen tandemaxletrailerw/ ramps. 12,400GVWPre-2000sTK104-16001TKU01621HM118068$ 1,000
17Dodge GrandCaravan3.3LV6WhiteMiniVan ###### miles2004Grand Caravan1D4GP24RX5B166586$ 1,200
18Chairs50 chairsw/oarms & 20chairsw/ arms. Nocasterwheels. 2000n/an/a$ 350
19Canoe2 seatercanoeUnknownUnknownn/ a$ 100



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 23-051

ARESOLUTION DECLARING INVENTORY ASSURPLUS ANDAUTHORIZING THE SALEOFTHE
SAME.  

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota hasbeenadvised bystaff that
theinventory itemsdescribed intheattached Exhibit Aarenolonger needed forcurrent or
future municipal operations; and

WHEREAS, theestimated valueofeach inventory itemisincluded intheattached Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, thefairmarket valueofeach inventory itemisincluded intheattached Exhibit A
andisnotgreater than $175,000peritem.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD,  
MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. Thecouncil declares theinventory items listedintheattached Exhibit Aassurplus.  

2. Thecouncil authorizes thedisposal ofsaid itemsbyadvertising itforsaleonanonline
auction site (GovDeals orMinnBid) ortoanother government entitypursuant toMinn. Stat. §  
471.345atorabove each item’sfairmarket value.  

3. Theinventory willnotbesoldtoacityofficeroremployee.  

4. Allsalesshallbefinalandtheinventory istobesoldin “as-is” condition.  

Adopted bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this22nddayofMay, 2023.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Attest:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk

225464v1



CityCouncilMeetingItem

ItemTitle/Subject:   Accept Improvements & AuthorizeFinalPayment
2FLawtonka DriveWaterServices.      

MeetingDate:  MondayMay22, 2023
Preparedby:   AndrewBudde – CityEngineer
Reviewedby:   MattMorreim – PublicWorksDirector
Attachments:   FinalPayApp, Resolution

Background: In2021aparcelonLawtonka Drivewassplitintotworesidential lots.  Thetwo
lotsdidnothaveexistingwaterservicestubsandtherefore neededtobeaddedbythecity.   
Thecitysolicitedquotesandawarded theworktoMingerConstruction fortheinstallation of
twowaterservicesandcurbstops.  Theworkwascompleted inthefallof2022andthecityhas
processedpayment formostofthework.   Thecontractor isrequesting finalapprovaland
payment.  Staffhasreviewed thesiteandrecommend acceptance oftheimprovements and
makingfinalpaymentwhichreleases thefinal5% retainage.     

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  ThequotefromMingerConstruction was $30,370.00.  The
finalprojectamount forworkcomplete is $26,295.00andunderbudgetbyapproximately
4,000.  Thefinalpayment amount is $1,314.75.    

ActionRequested: Acceptance oftheimprovements andauthorize finalpayment inthe
amountof $1,314.75.     

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1







CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 23-052

ARESOLUTION TOACCEPT IMPROVEMENTS ANDAUTHORIZE FINAL PAYMENT
FORLAWTONKA WATER SERVICES

WHEREAS,   quotes fortheLawtonka Water Services were received bythecityandthelow
quotewasawarded toMinger Construction; and

WHEREAS, theworkwascompleted inthefallof2022andthecontractor isrequesting
acceptance oftheimprovements andfinalpayment oftheworkcompleted; and

WHEREAS, staffhasreviewed thesiteandworkcompleted andrecommends thecityaccept the
improvements andauthorize finalpayment toMinger Construction.  

NOW THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD,  
MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. Thecityhereby accepts theimprovements fortheLawtonka Water Services andauthorizes
finalpayment intheamount of $1,314.75

ndAdopted bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this22 dayofMay2023.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Attest:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



CityCouncil Meeting Item

2GTitle/Subject:   Approve Purchase ofCommercial Fridge
MEETINGTYPEMeeting Date:  May22, 2023 Regular

MeetingPrepared by:   Janelle Crossfield, ParksandRecreation Director
Reviewed by:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator
Attachments:   NA

Background inRecommendation:  
The2023Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) forShorewood Community andEvent Center (SCEC)  
hasanamount of $5,000topurchase 100banquet chairs. Afterprioritizing building needs, staff
recommend foregoing thepurchase ofnewbanquet chairs andpurchasing acommercial fridge

2,000) currently located intheSCECthatwaspurchased anddelivered byaprevious kitchen
renter.   

Theprevious renter purchased thefridgenewinFallof2022andithasbeenstored inthe
Activity RoomoftheSCECsince. Theynolonger haveaneedforthefridgeandareselling it
slightly usedfor $2,000.   

Staffhave noticed apatternoflackofstorage, bothdryandcold, forkitchen renters. Staffplans
tomove thefridge toasecured location andtoaddbothdryandcoldstorage options to
kitchen renters forafee. Ifthissolution doesnotprove tobebeneficial forkitchen renters and
theSCECthenthenewly purchased fridgewillreplace theexisting fridge from1996 inthe
commercial kitchen.   

Financial Considerations:    
Adequate funding exists inthe2023 CIP – 201Community andEventCenter Fund inthe
amount of $5,000, enough tocover thepurchase ofthefridge for $2,000.  

Action Requested:   
Motion toapprove thepurchase ofthecommercial fridge for $2,000fromtheprevious kitchen
renter.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1





CityCouncil Meeting Item

4BTitle/Subject:   National Public Works WeekProclamation
MEETINGTYPEMeeting Date:  May22, 2023 Regular

MeetingPrepared by:   MattMorreim, Public Works Director
Reviewed by:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator
Attachments:   Proclamation – National Public Works Week

Background inRecommendation:  
National Public Works Week (NPWW) hasbeensponsored bytheAmerican Public Works
Association (APWA) since1960. Wetakethisweektoremind andeducate thepubliconthe
importance ofpublic works totheirdaily livesandthequality oflife.  

InShorewood, wehavetwelve full-timededicated public works employees thatmaintain road,  
sewer andwater infrastructure alongwithparksandbuildings across thecity.   

Action Requested:   
Mayor toreadattached proclamation.  

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality publicservices, a
healthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1





Item
5A

CityCouncilMeetingItem

Title/Subject:  Approving ParksandRecreation Software
MeetingDate:  May22, 2023
Preparedby:  JanelleCrossfield, ParksandRecreation Director
Reviewedby:  MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator
Attachments: CivicRecProposalandROIDocument

Background:  Discussionofthebenefitsofparksandrecreationsoftware tookplaceduringthe
WorkSessiononMay8, 2023. Staffwasaskedtobringforwardmoreinformation andpricing
regarding recreation software. Staffhasexplored twooptionsandisrecommending CivicRec
forrecreation software. CivicRec isacommon choiceamongstsmallerParksandRecreation
departments duetoitsinclusivepricingstructure, easeofuseandcustomer experience.    

CivicRecwillprovideCityofShorewood staff, community organizations, residentsandusersthe
benefitsofthemodules listedbelow. Includedarekeybenefits identifiedbystaff, more
completedescriptions canbefoundintheproposal.   

ActivityRegistration: Streamlines theregistration processwhichincreases thecapacity to
offerprogramming, specifically fee-per-userprograms.   
Volunteer Management: Canbeusedforcross-departmental purposes.  
FacilityReservations: Willsignificantly increasethequalityofcustomer serviceprovidedto
potential renters, streamline therentalprocessandeliminate theabilitytodouble-book
facilities. Rentalavailability isthenumberonereasonforcalls, voicemails andemails, with
CivicRecpotential renterscaneasilyviewavailability onlineorontheirdevices.   
Reporting/FinancialAccounting: Allowsforgreatercapacity totrackfinancial transactions,  
revenues, registration trendsandprogrammanagement. Increases thesafetyof
participants byhavingreportedallergies, accommodation requests, emergency contacts
andauthorized pick-upsinonelocation.   
Ticketing: Couldbeusedforfutureprogramsandevents, treesales, etc.   
PointofSale: Allowsforthefeecollection forrentalamenities liketablelinens, dinnerware
andadditional timetobetakeplaceonthespotratherthancollecting feespost-event.  
Marketing/Brochures: Allowsforstreamlined integrationofprogramsandeventsto
newsletters, socialmediaplatforms, etc.   
Email/SMSBlasts: Increases thecapacityofinforming participants ofeventrelated
emergencies, cancellations andtargetedpromotions.   
ResidentDashboard/Management: Increasestheprofessionalism andeaseofdiscovering
andregistering forprograms, eventsandrentals.   

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



Credit Card Processing: Participants anduserscanpayattheSCEC (currently senttoCity
Hall topay) orontheirdevices, payment islinked totheprogram and/orrental forbetter
tracking ofoutstanding fees.   
Integration withArcGIS forresident determination: Limits theability fornon-residents to
payresident rates forrentals andprograms.   
AudioEye (additional fee): CivicRec workswithAudioEye Enterprise, aDigital Accessibility
Platform, thatoffersaToolbar forwebpersonalization, confirming toWebContent
Accessibility Guidelines.   

Financial Considerations:  CivicRec hasprovided CityofShorewood withareduced ratefortwo
options onewithandonewithout AudioEye. Below isaquickviewofthefees, adetailed quote
isattached intheproposal document.   

CivicRec withAudioEye:  YearOne: $8037.67
YearTwo: $8362.67
YearThree: $8703.92
YearFour: $7524.56

CivicRec without AudioEye:  YearOne: $6412.67
YearTwo: $6656.42
YearThree: $6912.35
YearFour: $5643.42

Therenewal procedure isanautomatic oneyearrenewal termunless 60daysnotice isprovided
prior torenewal dates.  

Action Requested

Staff respectfully requests amotion toapprove thecontract forCivicRec ParksandRecreation
Management Software.  

Amajority (quorum) votebytheCouncil isrequired foranyactiononthisrequest.    



















































CITY OF SHOREWOOD COUNCIL CHAMBERS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
TUESDAY, MAY 2, 2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

CALL TOORDER

ChairEggenberger called themeeting toorderat7:02P.M.  

ROLL CALL

Present: Chair Eggenberger; Commissioners Gorham, Huskins, andHolker; Planning
Director Darling; and, Council Liaison Maddy

Absent: Commissioner Johnson

ChairEggenberger resigned asChair, whichautomatically makes Commissioner Gorham, who
waspreviously elected asVice-Chair thenewChair.   

1. APPROVAL OFAGENDA

Huskins moved, Holker seconded, approving theagenda forMay 2, 2023, aspresented.  
Motion passed 4/0.   

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

April 4, 2023

Planning Director Darling gaveanoverview ofsomeitemsthatwerenotrecorded attheprevious
meeting andaskedforassistance infilling thedetails thatweremissed.   

TheCommission shared recollections ofthelastmeeting.    

Huskins moved, Holker seconded, approving thePlanning Commission Meeting Minutes
ofApril 4, 2023, asamended. Motion passed 3/0/1 (Gorham abstained).    

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR  - NONE

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS - NONE

5. OTHER BUSINESS

A. Amendments forContent Neutral Signage (Section 1201.03, Subd, 11ofCityCode)   
Applicants:       

Planning Director Darling gaveabriefpresentation ontheCity’sefforts toconvert signregulations
intoa ‘content neutral’ formatasrequired basedonseveral Supreme Courtdecisions.  Shenoted
thatstaffhadtaken inspiration fromHopkins, Richfield, Plymouth, aswellasguidance fromthe
LeagueofMinnesota Cities.    

BRENDA
6A



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
MAY2, 2023
Page2of4

Commissioner Huskins stated thattheterm ‘permanent’ signisused, buthedidnotseethatwas
oneofthedefinitions intheinformation included inthepacket.   

Planning Director Darling agreedandnotedthatitwouldhavetobeadded.  Sheexplained that
shewanted towaitonthedefinitions because therewillbeseveral newdefinitions thatwillbe
necessary.  

ChairGorham referenced Subd11, AandB, andnoted thattheportionaboutpermitted and
prohibited signs, itmentions publicsigns, address signs, integral signs, andcampaign signs.  He
notedthatthosearenottermsthatareusedinthelistofallowed signs inthetables.    

Planning Director Darlingexplained thatthosewereallfromthecurrent ordinance andexplained
thatwasoneofthereasons thattheyareredoing thissection because theyarespecific tocontent
andtheyhavetobemadecontent-neutral.  Shegaveexamples ofsignnames thatcannot be
used thatwouldbebased ontheircontent andnotedthattonight’sconversation isjustabout the
firstpartofthesignregulations andmore language wouldbecoming backforfuture discussions.    

Commissioner Huskins noted thathehadcomments andobservations linebylineonthe
information thatwassenttotheCommission.  

Planning Director Darling suggested that theyreview theitemslinebylineandtheCommission
canshare their feedback.    

TheCommission gave thefollowing feedback:   

Findings a (1): – Addtheword ‘can’ infrontofhave.    
Findings a (4): - Define theword ‘aesthetics’ soitisnotsubjective.  Use “could” insteadof “would”  
Findingsb (2)(b): - questioned highlighting aesthetics asvisualclutter, andchange ‘thatis’ to
when’; suggested wording ‘bypreventing signage thatisharmful totheappearance ofthe
community’  
Findings b (2)(c): - clarify thephrase ‘improve thevisualappearance ofthecity’ anddiscussed
theCity’sgoalsandmission
Findings b (2) (d): - discussion ofthephrase ‘fairandconsistent’ andthepossibility ofincluding
somestatement thatreminds people thattheCityiscomplaint based
Findings cEffect:  - discussion regarding ensuring thewordsused, suchas ‘section’ ‘chapter’ and
article’ werebeingusedconsistently
Findings c (2): - discussion ofconsistency inthelanguage usedandsuggested ‘subject tothe
standards setforthherein’ withinthefirstparagraph
Findings d:  - discussion oftermsandconsistency
Findings e: - discussion regarding possible confusion andthepossible creation ofaloophole
Findings f. (1) – discussion oftheneedfordefinition for ‘permanent signs’   
Findings f. (2) – clarify that inspections arealways required forpermanent signs, add ‘ordesignee’  
following Zoning Administrator
Review (c): - discussion regarding theneedforthephrase ‘asmanybeamended fromtimeto
time’ andsuggested clarifying wording withtheCityAttorney.   
Review (d): - Planning Director Darling suggested striking ‘through theCity’spermitportal’  
Exceptions (4)(b): - Incomplete sentence
Exceptions (4) (f): - discussion surrounding theterm ‘publicsigns’  
Prohibited Signs (g) (6): - discussion aboutaddingshrubs tothelist
Prohibited Signs (g) (7): - flashing signs, possible wording thatwoulddifferentiate between a
publicsignandothers
Prohibited Signs (g) (9): - should perhaps beseparated intotwoitemsinordertobeclear



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
MAY2, 2023
Page3of4

Noncommercial Speech Signs (h):  - discussion aboutacreating aseparate section thatcarves
outsignsthathavenothing todowithelections; include language abouttrafficvisibility ineach
section;   

Planning Director Darlingsuggested thattheCommission movethediscussion ontohowtobegin
thinking about theregulation ofresidential signage.   Shenotedthatshehadhopedtokeepthe
amounts ofsignage proposed tobeallowed consistent withthecurrent code butexplained that
theremaybechallenges withthatapproach.    

TheCommission discussed regulating bynumber ofsignsbasedonthesizeoflot; fixednumber
ofsignsconsistent across theboard; equity; enforcement; Richfield’scodedetails; signsizes;  
holiday signsandinflatables;   

Planning Director Darling noted thatshewassuggesting thattheCommission recommend
capping thetotal limitofsigns, similar toRichfield.  Sheexplained thatthecurrent ordinance does
havesomeholesthatshewould liketoseeaddressed.    

Therewasconsensus oftheCommission tolimitthesizeofsignstoatotalof12sq. feet
forresidential properties inresidential districts.  

Planning Director Darling moved thediscussion toward non-residential usesinresidential
districts.    

TheCommission discussed thepossibility ofexempting publicparksfromthelimitsorhavinga
separate category forparks.    

Therewasaconsensus oftheCommission forafloating capof 50sq. ft. forevery10acres
orless., withamaximum signsizeof20sq. ft. inarea.     

Following discussion, theCommission gavePlanning Director Darling direction foradditional
amendments tobringbacktoafuturemeeting including theamountoftemporary signage fornon- 
residential usesinresidential districts.       

B. Election ofVice-Chair

Commissioner Huskins nominated Commissioner Eggenberger toserveasvice-chairand
Gorham seconded thenomination.    

Huskins moved, seconded byGorham, toappoint Commissioner Eggenberger toserve as
Vice-Chair.  Motion carried 3-0-1 (Eggenberger abstained).    

6. REPORTS

Council Meeting Report

Council Liaison Maddy reported onmatters considered andactions takenduring theCouncil’s
recentmeetings.   

Draft Next Meeting Agenda

Planning Director Darling stated thatattheJune6, 2023meeting theywillcontinue tolookatthe
signcodeamendments andavariance request.  Shenotedthattheyhavehaddifficulties with



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
MAY2, 2023
Page4of4

deliveries andaskedforfeedback fromtheCommission onwhen theyhadreceived theirmeeting
packets. Shenotedthatshewaswatching legislature foraction thatmaybefeltinthezoning
worldandshared examples ofitemsthatarebeingdebated.    

7. ADJOURNMENT

Holker moved, Huskins seconded, adjourning thePlanning Commission Meeting ofMay 2,  
2023, at9:43P.M. Motion passed 4/0.  



















CityofShorewood

2022

Special Archery DeerHuntRules

1. Deerhunt locations arelimited totheareas asidentified ontheattached maps.   

2. Allhunters mustattend thepre-season huntorientation inOctober attheShorewood City

Hall.  

3. Hunts areconducted usingsharpshooter status MBRB archers onlyandareheldduring

Friday (evening), Saturday / Sunday onthefollowing dates:  October 14-16, October 29-31,  

andNovember 12-14.  Treestands canbeerected onthepreceding Fridays.  

4. Allhunters areselected through theMetro Bowhunters Resource Base (MBRB).  

5. Hunters must follow allMinnesota DNRlawsandallMBRB special rules.  

6. Allhuntperiods areforeither sexdeer.  

7. Hunters mustcarryahuntauthorization letter fromtheCityatalltimes during hunt.  

8. Allarchers musthunt fromelevated stands. OnlyTMA approved stands/steps areacceptable.  

Useofanyhomemade stands/steps isprohibited forsafety reasons.   

9. Ground blinds maybeusedbydisabled hunters only. Inthiscase theMBRB hunt

coordinator willplace theblindinasafe location.   

10. Hunters musthaveaflashlight andawarning whistle within easy reach during entry, egress,  

andwhileonstand. Acellphone isalso recommended.   

11. Afive-point fall restraint harness isrequired tobeusedbyhunters atalltimes whileonstand.   

12. Onlybuckthorn canbecutforshooting lanes.    

13. Stands canonlybeupduring thedesignated huntperiods andmustberemoved fromthearea

atthecompletion ofeachhuntby1hourafter legal shooting timeontheSunday evenings of

eachhuntperiod.  



14. Archers mustpark indesignated areas only.  

15. CarsmusthaveaCitysupplied parking permit properly displayed.  

16. Onlydeermaybetaken during special hunts.   

17. Hunters must loginandoutofthehuntareas each time they leave. TheMBRB hunt

coordinator willprovide alog-insheetatanappropriate location.  

18. Archers cannot trackdeeroutside ofhuntboundaries. Hunters mustcontact theMBRB hunt

coordinator ifdeer retrieval isrequired outside ofhuntboundaries. Thehuntcoordinator will

make arrangements forpolice escort orobtain landowner permission before tracking deer

ontoadjacent properties.   

19. Additional restrictions maybeadded attherequired orientation meeting.  

20. Hunters should immediately report any incidents totheMBRB hunt coordinator.   

21. Hunters aredirected nottospeak toanyprotestors ornews media. These incidents aretobe

reported totheMBRB huntcoordinator immediately. TheMBRB huntcoordinator will

contact theappropriate Citystaffand/orthePolice whowillhandle anycommunication

needed.  

22. South LakeMinnetonka Police Department should becontacted immediately inthecaseof

accidents.   

23. Failure tofollow ruleswill result indiscipline uptoandincluding removal from hunt.  



CityCouncil Meeting Item

7ATitle/Subject:   Accept Quote forWater Meters Unit Installation
MEETINGTYPEMeeting Date:  May22, 2023 Regular

MeetingPrepared by:   MattMorreim, Public Works Director
Reviewed by:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator
Attachments:   Service Agreement

Exhibit A1 - Request forQuote – Water Meter Replacement Project
Exhibit A2 - Ferguson Water Meter Installation Quote
Council Resolution – Water Meter Purchases

Background inRecommendation:  
OnApril24, CityCouncil approved thepurchase ofNeptune watermeters furnished by
Ferguson Waterworks. Staffsolicited quotes forthepurchase ofnewmeters thatwould replace
theremainder ofwater meters thatwere installed between 2007and2009. TheCityhashad
nearly 500watermeters failover thepast2years andhaveanadditional 450meters thatwere
installed atthesametimethatareexpected tofail.  

Staffsolicited quotes fromtwocontractors forallwatermeter installation services. Services
include resident communications andsetting appointments, installing meterunits,  
troubleshooting, andtesting. Thequote package (attached) wassent tobothvendors and
quotes werereceived bythecityonMay16, 2023. Thesummary ofthequotes isasfollow:  

CONTRACTOR QUOTE AMOUNT
Midwest Testing, LLC Declined toquote

Ferguson Waterworks $ 59,585

ThelowQuote wasprovided byFerguson Waterworks intheamount of $59,585 (attached).  
Theinstall costperunit isthesamepricing fromFerguson Waterworks asitwasforphase1of
watermeter install project thatwasquoted inlate2021.  

Financial orBudget Considerations:    
American Rescue PlanAct (ARPA) fundswouldbeusedtofundthemeterunitpurchase.  On
June28, 2021, theCouncil approved aresolution accepting theCoronavirus local fiscal recovery
fundestablished under theAmerican Rescue PlanAct (ARPA).  TheactwaspassedbyCongress
andsigned intolawbyPresident Biden inMarch 2021.  Anamount of $883,437.60ofARPA
fundswasreceived bytheCityofShorewood in2021and2022.  

ForShorewood, projects utilizing ARPA haveincluded:  
Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



Covington Roadwatermain improvement project (2021).  Thiswasanemergency
replacement whichwasnotaccounted forintheCity’sWater Capital Improvement
Plan.  Totalcostswere $336,385.19.  
Water meter repairandreplacement project (2022).  Totalcostswere $61,370.00.  
Water meter purchases (April, 2023). Totalcosts are $219,970.  

Totalgrantexpenditures todateamount to $617,725.19.  Oftheoriginal grant received of
883,437.60, anamount of $265,712.41isavailable.  Funds mustbeobligated byDecember 31,  

2024andtheperiodofperformance willrununtilDecember 31, 2026.  

Action Requested:   
Motion toapprove theresolution thataccepts thequote fromFerguson Waterworks inthe
amount of $59,585forreplacement ofthewatermeterunits.  

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public services, a
healthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR
WATER METER INSTALLATION SERVICES

THISAGREEMENT ismadethisMay22, 2023 (“EffectiveDate”) byandbetween Ferguson
stWaterworks, withitsprincipalofficelocated at169491 AvenueNE, Blaine, MN55449 (“Contractor”),  

andtheCityofShorewood, Minnesota, aMinnesota municipal corporation locatedat5755CountryClub
Road, Shorewood, MN55331 (the “City”):  

RECITALS

A. Consultant isengaged inthebusinessofproviding professional watermeterinstallation services.  

B. TheCitydesires tohireContractor toprovide installation servicesofwatermetersasapartofthe
watermeterreplacement project.   

C. Contractor represents thatithastheprofessional expertiseandcapabilities toprovidetheCity
withtherequested services.   

D. TheCitydesirestoengageContractor toprovidetheservicesdescribed inthisAgreement and
Contractor iswillingtoprovidesuchservicesonthetermsandconditions inthisAgreement.  

NOW, THEREFORE, inconsideration ofthetermsandconditions expressed inthisAgreement, theCityand
Contractor agreeasfollows:  

AGREEMENT

1. Services. Contractor agreestoprovide the Citywiththe servicesasdescribed intheattached
Exhibits1Aand1B  (the “Services”). Exhibits 1Aand1Bshallbeincorporated intothisAgreement by
reference. AllServices shallbeprovided inamannerconsistent withthelevelofcareandskillordinarily
exercisedbyprofessionals currently providingsimilarservices.  

th2. TimeforCompletion. TheServicesshallbecompleted onorbeforeOctober15, 2023forphase
th1ofinstallation andFebruary15, 2024forphase2ofinstallation, provided thatthepartiesmayextend

thestateddeadlinesuponmutualwrittenagreement. ThisAgreement shallremaininforceandeffect
commencing fromtheeffectivedateandcontinuing untilthecompletion oftheproject, unlessterminated
bytheCityoramended pursuant totheAgreement.   

3. Consideration. TheCityshallpayContractor fortheServices according tothetermsonthe
attachedheretoastheExhibits1Aand1B. Theconsideration shallbeforboththeServicesperformed by
Contractor andanyexpenses incurredbyContractor inperforming theServices. Contractor shallsubmit
statements totheCityuponcompletion oftheServices. TheCityshallpayContractor withinthirty-five
35) daysafterContractor’sstatements aresubmitted.  

4. Termination. Notwithstanding anyotherprovisionhereoftothecontrary, thisAgreement may
beterminated asfollows:  

A. Theparties, bymutualwrittenagreement, mayterminate thisAgreement atanytime;  

1
225407v1



B. Contractor mayterminate thisAgreement intheeventofabreachoftheAgreementbytheCity
uponproviding thirty (30) days’ writtennoticetotheCity;   

C. TheCitymayterminate thisAgreement atanytimeatitsoption, foranyreasonornoreasonat
all; or

D. TheCitymayterminate thisAgreement immediately uponContractor’sfailuretohaveinforce
anyinsurancerequiredbythisAgreement.  

Intheeventofatermination, theCityshallpayContractor forServicesperformed tothedateof
termination andforallcostsorotherexpenses incurredpriortothedateoftermination.  

7. Amendments. Noamendments maybemadetothisAgreement exceptinawritingsignedby
bothparties.  

8. Remedies.  IntheeventofaterminationofthisAgreement bytheCitybecauseofabreachby
Contractor, theCitymaycomplete theServiceseitherbyitselforbycontractwithotherpersonsor
entities, oranycombination thereof. TheseremediesprovidedtotheCityforbreachofthisAgreement
byConsultant shallnotbeexclusive. TheCityshallbeentitledtoexerciseanyoneormoreotherlegalor
equitable remedies availablebecauseofContractor’sbreach.  

9. Records/Inspection. Pursuant toMinnesota Statutes § 16C.05, subd. 5, Contractor agreesthat
thebooks, records, documents, andaccounting procedures andpracticesofContractor, thatarerelevant
tothecontractortransaction, aresubjecttoexamination bytheCityandthestateauditororlegislative
auditorforaminimumofsixyears. Contractorshallmaintainsuchrecords foraminimum ofsixyearsafter
finalpayment. Thepartiesagreethatthisobligationwillsurvivethecompletion ortermination ofthis
Agreement.   

10. Insurance Requirements. TheContractor, atitsexpense, shallprocureandmaintaininforcefor
thedurationofthisAgreement thefollowingminimum insurancecoverages:   

A. GeneralLiability. TheContractor agreestomaintaincommercial generalliability insurance in
aminimumamountof $1,000,000peroccurrence; $2,000,000annualaggregate. Thepolicy
shallcover liabilityarisingfrompremises, operations, productscompleted operations,  
personal injury, advertising injury, andcontractually assumed liability. TheCityshallbe
endorsedasadditional insured.  

B.  Automobile Liability. IftheContractor operatesamotorvehicleinperforming theServices
underthisAgreement, theContractor shallmaintaincommercial automobile liability
insurance, includingowned, hired, andnon-ownedautomobiles, withaminimumliability limit
of $1,000,000combined singlelimit.   

C.  Workers’ Compensation. TheContractor agreestoprovideworkers’ compensation insurance
forallitsemployees inaccordance withthestatutory requirements oftheStateofMinnesota.  
TheContractor shallalsocarryemployers liabilitycoveragewithminimumlimitsareas
follows:  

500,000 – BodilyInjurybyDiseaseperemployee
2

225407v1



500,000 – BodilyInjurybyDiseaseaggregate
500,000 – BodilyInjurybyAccident

TheContractor shall, priortocommencing theServices, delivertotheCityaCertificateof
Insurance asevidence thattheabovecoverages areinfullforceandeffect.   

Theinsurancerequirements maybemetthroughanycombination ofprimaryand
umbrella/excess insurance.  

TheContractor’spoliciesshallbetheprimaryinsurance toanyothervalidandcollectible
insurance available totheCitywithrespecttoanyclaimarisingoutofContractor’s
performance underthisAgreement.   

TheContractor’spoliciesandCertificateofInsurance shallcontainaprovision thatcoverage
affordedunderthepoliciesshallnotbecancelled withoutatleastthirty (30) daysadvanced
writtennoticetotheCity.  

11. Independent Contractor. Consultant isanindependent contractor. Consultant’sdutiesshall be
performed withtheunderstanding thatConsultant hasspecialexpertiseastotheserviceswhich
Consultant istoperformandiscustomarily engaged in theindependent performance ofthesameor
similarservicesforothers. Consultant shallprovideorcontract forallrequiredequipment andpersonnel.  
Consultant shallcontrol themanner inwhichthe services areperformed; however, thenatureofthe
Services andtheresultstobeachieved shallbespecifiedbytheCity. Thepartiesagreethatthisisnota
jointventureandthepartiesarenotco-partners. Consultant isnotanemployee oragentoftheCityand
hasnoauthority tomakeanybindingcommitments orobligations onbehalfoftheCityexcepttothe
extentexpressly providedinthisAgreement. Allservices providedbyConsultantpursuant tothis
Agreement shallbeprovidedbyConsultant asanindependent contractor andnotasanemployeeofthe
Cityforanypurpose, includingbutnotlimitedto: incometaxwithholding, workers' compensation,  
unemployment compensation, FICAtaxes, liabilityfortortsandeligibility foremployeebenefits.   

12. Indemnification.  Tothefullestextentpermittedbylaw, theContractor agreestodefend,  
indemnify, andholdharmless theCityanditsemployees, officials, andagentsfromandagainstall
claims, actions, damages, losses, andexpenses, including reasonable attorney fees, arisingoutofthe
Contractor’snegligence ortheContractor’sperformance orfailuretoperform itsobligations underthis
Agreement. TheContractor’sindemnification obligation shallapplytotheContractor’ssubcontractor(s),  
oranyonedirectlyorindirectlyemployed orhiredbytheContractor, oranyoneforwhoseactsthe
Contractor maybeliable. TheContractoragreesthisindemnity obligationshallsurvivethecompletion
ortermination ofthisAgreement.  

13. Compliance withLaws. Consultant shallexercisedueprofessional caretocomplywithapplicable
federal, stateandlocallaws, rules, ordinances andregulations ineffectasofthedateConsultant agrees
toprovidetheServices. Consultant’sguests, invitees, members, officers, officials, agents, employees,  
volunteers, representatives, andsubcontractors shallabidebytheCity’spolicies prohibiting sexual
harassment andtobacco, drug, andalcoholuseasdefinedontheCity’sTobacco, Drug, andAlcoholPolicy,  
aswellasallotherreasonableworkrules, safetyrules, orpolicies, andprocedures regulating theconduct
ofpersonsonCityproperty, atalltimeswhileperforming dutiespursuant tothisAgreement. Consultant
agreesandunderstands thataviolationofanyofthesepolicies, procedures, orrulesconstitutes abreach
oftheAgreement andsufficientgroundsforimmediate termination oftheAgreement bytheCity.  

3
225407v1



14. EntireAgreement. ThisAgreement, anyattached exhibits, andanyaddendasignedbytheparties
shallconstitute theentireagreement betweentheCityandConsultant, andsupersedes anyotherwritten
ororalagreements betweentheCityandConsultant. ThisAgreement mayonlybemodified inawriting
signedbytheCityandConsultant. IfthereisanyconflictbetweenthetermsofthisAgreement andthe
referenced orattached items, thetermsofthisAgreement shallprevail.   

15. ThirdPartyRights. ThepartiestothisAgreement donotintendtoconferanyrightsunderthis
Agreement onanythirdparty.  

16. ChoiceofLawandVenue. ThisAgreement shallbegovernedbyandconstrued inaccordance with
thelawsofthestateofMinnesota. Anydisputes, controversies, orclaimsarisingoutofthisAgreement
shallbeheardinthestateorfederalcourtsofHennepin County, Minnesota, andallpartiestothis
Agreement waiveanyobjection tothejurisdiction ofthesecourts, whetherbasedonconvenience or
otherwise.   

17. ConflictofInterest. Consultant shallusereasonable caretoavoidconflictsofinterestand
appearances ofimpropriety inrepresentation oftheCity. Intheeventofaconflictofinterest, Consultant
shalladvisetheCityand, eithersecureawaiveroftheconflict, oradvisetheCitythatitwillbeunableto
providetherequested Services.   

18. Agreement NotExclusive. TheCityretainstherighttohireotherprofessional installation services
forthisorothermatters, intheCity’ssolediscretion.  

19. DataPracticesActCompliance. AnyandalldataprovidedtoConsultant, receivedfromConsultant,  
created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, ordisseminated byConsultant pursuant tothis
Agreement shallbeadministered inaccordance with, andissubjecttotherequirements oftheMinnesota
Government DataPracticesAct, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter13. Consultant agreestonotifytheCitywithin
threebusinessdaysifitreceivesadatarequest fromathirdparty. Thisparagraph doesnotcreateaduty
onthepartofConsultant toprovideaccesstopublicdatatothepublicifthepublicdataareavailable from
theCity, exceptasrequiredbythetermsofthisAgreement. Theseobligations shallsurvivethetermination
orcompletion ofthisAgreement.   

20. NoDiscrimination. Consultant agreesnottodiscriminate inprovidingproductsandservices under
thisAgreement onthebasisofrace, color, sex, creed, nationalorigin, disability, age, sexualorientation, status
withregardtopublicassistance, orreligion. Violationofanypartofthisprovisionmayleadtoimmediate
termination ofthisAgreement. Consultant agreestocomplywiththeAmericans withDisabilities Actas
amended (“ADA”), section504oftheRehabilitation Actof1973, andtheMinnesota HumanRightsAct,  
Minnesota Statutes, Chapter363A. Consultant agreestoholdharmlessandindemnify theCityfromcosts,  
includingbutnotlimitedtodamages, attorneys’ feesandstafftime, inanyactionorproceeding brought
allegingaviolationoftheselawsbyConsultantoritsguests, invitees, members, officers, officials, agents,  
employees, volunteers, representatives andsubcontractors. Uponrequest, Consultant shallprovide
accommodation toallowindividuals withdisabilities toparticipate inallServicesunderthisAgreement.  
Consultant agreestoutilizeitsownauxiliaryaidorserviceinordertocomplywithADArequirements for
effectivecommunication withindividuals withdisabilities.  

21. Authorized Agents. TheCity’sauthorized agentforpurposesofadministration ofthiscontract is
theCityAdministrator oftheCity, ordesignee. Consultant’sauthorized agentforpurposesof

4
225407v1



administration ofthiscontract is __________________, ordesignee whoshallperformorsupervise the
performance ofallServices.  

22. Notices. Anynoticespermitted orrequiredbythisAgreement shallbedeemedgivenwhen
personally deliveredorupondeposit intheUnitedStatesmail, postagefullyprepaid, certified, return
receiptrequested, addressed to:  

Consultant TheCity
Ferguson Waterworks CityAdministrator

st169491 AvenueNE 5755Country ClubRoad
Blaine, MN55449 Shorewood, MN55331

orsuchothercontact information aseitherpartymayprovidetotheotherbynoticegiveninaccordance
withthisprovision.  

26. Waiver. NowaiverofanyprovisionorofanybreachofthisAgreement shallconstituteawaiver
ofanyotherprovisionsoranyotherorfurtherbreach, andnosuchwaivershallbeeffectiveunlessmade
inwritingandsignedbyanauthorized representative ofthepartytobechargedwithsuchawaiver.  

27. Headings. Theheadingscontained inthisAgreement havebeeninsertedforconvenience of
referenceonlyandshall innowaydefine, limitoraffectthescopeandintentofthisAgreement.  

28. Severability. IntheeventthatanyprovisionofthisAgreement shallbeillegalorotherwise
unenforceable, suchprovisionshallbesevered, andthebalanceoftheAgreement shallcontinue infull
forceandeffect.  

29. Signatory. Eachpersonexecuting thisAgreement (“Signatory”) represents andwarrants thatthey
are dulyauthorized tosignonbehalfoftheirrespective organization. IntheeventConsultant didnot
authorize theSignatory tosignonitsbehalf, theSignatory agreestoassume responsibility fortheduties
andliabilityofConsultant, described inthisAgreement, personally.   

30. Counterparts andElectronic Signatures. ThisAgreement maybeexecutedintwoormore
counterparts, eachofwhichshallbedeemedanoriginal, butallofwhichtakentogethershallconstitute
oneandthesameinstrument. ThisAgreement maybetransmitted byelectronicmailinportable
document format (“pdf”) andsignaturesappearingonelectronicmailinstruments shallbetreatedas
originalsignatures.  

31. Recitals. TheCityandConsultant agreethattheRecitalsaretrueandcorrectandarefully
incorporated intothisAgreement.  

Remainder ofpageleftblankintentionally. Signature pagefollows.\]  

5
225407v1



INWITNESS WHEREOF, theCityandConsultant havecausedthisProfessional ServicesAgreement tobe
executedbytheirdulyauthorized representatives induplicateontherespective datesindicatedbelow.  

Ferguson Waterworks CityofShorewood:  

By: __________________________________ By: _________________________________  
JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Name: _______________________________  

Title: _________________________________  

By: _________________________________  
SandieThone, CityClerk

6
225407v1



EXHIBITA
SCOPEOFSERVICES & FEESCHEDULE

225407v1



























































































CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION23-053

ARESOLUTION, APPROVINGQUOTEANDAUTHORIZING
PURCHASEOFWATERMETERS

CITYPROJECT21-09, Phase2

WHEREAS, theCitysolicited quotes theinstallation ofCitypurchased watermeters;  
and

thWHEREAS, onMay16, 2023, Midwest Testing declined toquoteandaquotewas
received fromFerguson Waterworks intheamountof $59,585; and

WHEREAS, theDirector ofPublicWorks hasexamined saidquoteandfound ittobein
order; and

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED,: bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood,  
toaccept thequotebyFerguson Waterworks intheamount of $59,585.  

ndADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this22 dayofMay,  
2023.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk

225978v1



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

8ATitle/Subject:  InitiatingCompetitiveBondSale
Meeting Date:  May22, 2023 MEETING
Prepared By:   JoeRigdon, Finance Director TYPE

REGULARReviewed By:  MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator

Attachments: Letter fromShannon Sweeney ofDavidDrown Associates;  
Project & bondsummaries; Resolution

Background:  TheCityCouncil heldapublichearing andapproved afive-yearStreet
Reconstruction PlanonMay11, 2020.  Aten-yearCapital Improvement planwas
approved onDecember 14, 2020.  

ThefirstyearoftheStreet Reconstruction Planwasin2020, andbonds havebeen
issued tofinance various streetandutilityprojects eachyearsince.  For2023,  
estimated projects tobefinanced amount to $5,632,125, including:  

BirchBluffRoadStreet & Utility Improvements  $ 5,222,289
LiftStation #11Rehabilitation 409,836

The2023bondissueisproposed at $5,645,000.  Acashcontribution fromtheCity’s
street reconstruction fundof $178,755isincluded.       

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:  Shannon Sweeney ofDavidDrown Associates
willbeatthecouncil meeting togothrough theprocess withthecouncil.  Thebond
financing estimates areincluded attheendofhisletter tothecouncil.  

RecommendedAction:  Staff recommends approval ofaResolution providing forthe
competitive negotiated saleof $5,645,000General Obligation Street Reconstruction and
UtilityRevenue Bonds, series 2023A.  

NextStepsandTimeline:  Iftheauthorization ofthebondsaleprocess isapproved on
May22, 2023, theawarding ofthebondsalewould beproposed forJune26, 2023.   In
theinterim, staffwillhavearatingcallwithStandard & Poors, whowill issueabond
rating inadvance ofthesale.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1









CITY OFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NO. 23-054

PROVIDING FORTHECOMPETITIVE NEGOTIATED SALE OF
5,645,000GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET RECONSTRUCTION ANDUTILITY REVENUE

BONDS, SERIES 2023A

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota (the "City"), hasheretofore
determined that itisnecessary andexpedient toissue theCity's $5,645,000General Obligation Street
Reconstruction andUtility Revenue Bonds, Series 2023A (the "Bonds") toprovide financing forthe2023
Street Reconstruction andUtilityProjects asoutlined intheCity’s10-yearCapital Improvement Plan and
5-yearStreet Reconstruction Plan;  

WHEREAS, theCityhasretained David Drown Associates, Inc., inMinneapolis, Minnesota
David Drown"), asitsindependent municipal advisor fortheBonds andistherefore authorized tosell

theBonds byacompetitive negotiated sale inaccordance withMinnesota Statutes, Section 475.60,  
Subdivision 2(9):  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITY
OFSHOREWOOD ASFOLLOWS:  

1. Authorization.  TheCouncil hereby authorizes David Drown tosolicit bidsfor
thecompetitive negotiated saleoftheBonds.  

2. Meeting; BidOpening.  TheCouncil shallmeet atthetimeandplace specified in
theTerms ofOffering attached hereto asExhibit Aforthepurpose ofconsidering sealed bidsfor, and
awarding thesaleof, theBonds.  TheCityAdministrator, ordesignee, shall openbidsatthetimeand
place specified insuch Terms ofOffering.  

3. Terms ofOffering.  Thetermsandconditions oftheBonds andthenegotiation
thereof arefullysetforth inthe "Terms ofOffering" attached hereto asExhibit Aandhereby approved
andmadeaparthereof.  

4. Official Statement.  Inconnection withsaidcompetitive negotiated sale, the
officers oremployees oftheCityarehereby authorized tocooperate withDavid Drown andparticipate in
thepreparation ofanofficial statement fortheBonds andtoexecute anddeliver itonbehalf oftheCity
upon itscompletion.   

ndAdopted this22 dayofMay, 2023.  

Attest: Mayor Jennifer Labadie

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



EXHIBIT A

TERMSOFOFFERING

CityofShorewood, Minnesota

5,645,000

General Obligation Street Reconstruction andUtility Revenue Bonds, Series 2023A

BOOK ENTRY ONLY)  

TERMS OFPROPOSAL

ProposalsfortheBondswillbereceivedonMonday, June26, 2023at12:00noon, CentralTime, atthe
officesofDavidDrownAssociates, Inc., 5029UptonAvenueSouth, Minneapolis, Minnesota, afterwhich
timetheywillbeopenedandtabulated.  Consideration forawardoftheBondswillbebytheCityCouncil
at7:00P.M., CentralTime, onthatsamedate.  

SUBMISSION OFPROPOSALS

Proposalsmaybesubmittedinasealedenvelopeorbyfax (612) 605-2375toDavidDrownAssociates,  
Inc.  SignedProposals, withoutfinalpriceorcoupons, maybesubmittedtoDavidDrownAssociates, Inc.  
priortothetimeofsale.  Thebiddershallberesponsible forsubmittingtoDavidDrownAssociates, Inc. the
finalProposalpriceandcoupons, bytelephone (612) 920-3320orfax (612) 605-2375forinclusioninthe
submittedProposal.  DavidDrownAssociates, Inc. willassumenoliabilityfortheinabilityofthebidderto
reachDavidDrownAssociates, Inc. priortothetimeofsalespecifiedabove.  

NoticeisherebygiventhatelectronicproposalswillbereceivedviaPARITY, inthemannerdescribed
below, until11:00A.M., CentralTimeonJune26, 2023.  BidsmaybesubmittedelectronicallyviaPARITY
pursuanttothisNoticeuntil11:00A.M., CentralTime, butnobidwillbereceivedafterthetimeforreceiving
bidsspecifiedabove.  TotheextentanyinstructionsordirectionssetforthinPARITYconflict withthis
Notice, thetermsofthisNoticeshallcontrol.  Forfurther informationaboutPARITY, potentialbiddersmay
contactDavidDrownAssociates, Inc. orPARITY at (212) 806-8304.  

NeithertheCityofShorewood norDavidDrownAssociates, Inc. assumesanyliabilityifthereisa
malfunctionofPARITY.  AllbiddersareadvisedthateachProposalshallbedeemedtoconstituteacontract
betweenthebidderandtheCitytopurchasetheBondsregardlessofthemanneroftheProposalsubmitted.  

DETAILS OFTHE BONDS

TheBondswillbedatedJuly12, 2023, asthedateoforiginalissue, andwillbearinterestpayableon
February1andAugust1ofeachyear, commencing February1, 2024.  Interestwillbecomputedonthe
basisofa360-dayyearoftwelve30-daymonths.  TheBondswillmatureFebruary1intheyearsand
amountsasfollows:  

Year Amount Year Amount

2025 $ 205,000 2035 $ 275,000
2026 215,000 2036 285,000
2027 220,000 2037 300,000
2028 225,000 2038 310,000
2029 235,000 2039 320,000
2030 240,000 2040 335,000
2031 245,000 2041 345,000
2032 250,000 2042 360,000
2033 260,000 2043 370,000
2034 265,000 2044 385,000



MATURITY ADJUSTMENTS

TheCityreservestherighttoincreaseordecreasetheprincipalamountoftheBondsonthedayofsale, in
incrementsof $5,000each.  Increasesordecreasesmaybemadeinanymaturity.  Ifanyprincipalamounts
areadjusted, thepurchasepriceproposedwillbeadjustedtomaintainthesamegrossspreadper $1,000.  

TERM BOND OPTION

Bidsforthebondsmaycontainamaturityscheduleproviding foracombinationofserialbondsandterm
bonds.  Alltermbondsshallbesubjecttomandatorysinkingfundredemptionandmustconformtothe
maturityschedulesetforthaboveatapriceofparplusaccruedinteresttothedateofredemption.  Inorder
todesignatetermbonds, thebidmustspecifyasprovidedontheProposalForm.  

BOOK ENTRY SYSTEM

TheBondswillbeissuedbymeansofabookentrysystemwithnophysicaldistributionofBondsmadeto
thepublic.  TheBondswillbeissuedinfullyregisteredformandoneBond, representing theaggregate
principalamountoftheBondsmaturingineachyear, willberegisteredinthenameofCede & Co. as
nomineeofTheDepositoryTrustCompany ("DTC"), NewYork, NewYork, whichwillactassecurities
depositoryoftheBonds.  IndividualpurchasesoftheBondsmaybemadeintheprincipalamountof $5,000
oranymultiplethereofofasinglematuritythroughbookentriesmadeonthebooksandrecordsofDTC
anditsparticipants. Principalandinterestarepayablebytheregistrar toDTCoritsnomineeasregistered
owneroftheBonds.  Transferofprincipalandinterestpayments toparticipantsofDTCwillbethe
responsibilityofDTC; transferofprincipalandinterestpaymentstobeneficialownersbyparticipantswill
betheresponsibilityofsuchparticipantsandothernomineesofbeneficialowners.  Thepurchaser, asa
conditionofdeliveryoftheBonds, willberequiredtodeposittheBondswithDTC.  

REGISTRAR

TheCitywillnameU.S. BankTrustCompany, NationalAssociation., Minneapolis, MN, asregistrarforthe
Bonds.  U.S. BankTrustCompany, NationalAssociation shallbesubjecttoapplicableSECregulations.   
TheCitywillpayfortheservicesoftheregistrar.  

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION

TheCitymayelectonFebruary1, 2030andonanydaythereafter, toprepayBondsdueonorafterFebruary
1, 2031.  RedemptionmaybeinwholeorinpartandifinpartattheoptionoftheCityandinsuchmanner
astheCityshalldetermine.  IflessthanallBondsofamaturityarecalledforredemption, theCitywillnotify
DTCoftheparticularamountofsuchmaturity tobeprepaid.  DTCwilldeterminebylottheamountofeach
participant'sinterestinsuchmaturity toberedeemedandeachparticipantwillthenselectbylotthe
beneficialownership interests insuchmaturity toberedeemed.  Allprepayments shallbeatapriceofpar
plusaccruedinterest.  

SECURITY AND PURPOSE

TheBondswillbegeneralobligationsoftheCityforwhichtheCitywillpledgeitsfullfaithandcreditand
powertolevydirectgeneraladvaloremtaxes.  TheCitywillalsopledgerevenuesfromtheCitywater,  
sanitarysewerandstormsewerutilities.  Theproceedswillbeusedtofinancethe2023 Street
ReconstructionandUtilityProjectsasoutlinedintheCity’s10-yearCapitalImprovement Planand5-year
StreetReconstructionPlan.  

TYPE OFPROPOSALS

Proposalsshallbefornotlessthan $5,574,437.50 (98.75%) andaccruedinterestonthetotalprincipal
amountoftheBonds.  Theapparent low-bidderasnotifiedbyDavidDrownAssociates, Inc. shallwire, toa
designated account, agoodfaithamountof $112,900by3:00P.M., CentralTimeonthedateofsale.  Ifthe

ExhibitA - 2



goodfaithwiretransferisnotinprocesspriortotheaward, theCityshallretaintherighttorejectthebid.   
Intheeventthepurchaser failstocomplywiththeacceptedproposal, saidamountwillberetainedbythe
City.  Noproposalcanbewithdrawnoramendedafterthetimesetforreceivingproposalsunlessthe
meetingoftheCityscheduledforawardoftheBondsisadjourned, recessed, orcontinuedtoanotherdate
withoutawardoftheBondshavingbeenmade.  Ratesshallbeinintegralmultiplesof5/100or1/8of1%.   
Ratesmustbeinascendingorder.  Bondsofthesamematurityshallbearasingleratefromthedateofthe
Bondstothedateofmaturity.  Noconditional proposalswillbeaccepted.  

AWARD

Theproposalswillbeevaluatedonthebasisofthelowestinterestratetobedeterminedonanetinterest
cost (NIC) basis.  TheCity'scomputationoftheinterestrateofeachproposal, inaccordancewithcustomary
practice, willbecontrolling.  TheCitywillreservetherighttowaivenon-substantive informalitiesofany
proposalorofmattersrelatingtothereceiptofproposalsandawardoftheBonds, rejectallproposals
withoutcause, andrejectanyproposal, whichtheCitydeterminestohavefailedtocomplywiththeterms
herein.    

ISSUE PRICE DETERMINATION

InordertoprovidetheCitywithinformationnecessaryforcompliancewithSection148oftheInternal
RevenueCodeof1986, asamended, andtheTreasuryRegulations promulgated thereunder (collectively,  
the “Code”), thePurchaserwillberequiredtoassisttheCityinestablishing theissuepriceoftheBonds
andshallcomplete, execute, anddelivertotheCitypriortotheclosingdate, awrittencertification inaform
acceptabletothePurchaser, theCity, andBondCounsel (the “IssuePriceCertificate”) containingthe
followingforeachmaturityoftheBonds (and, ifdifferentinterestratesapplywithinamaturity, toeach
separateCUSIPnumberwithinthatmaturity):  (i) theinterestrate; (ii) thereasonablyexpected initial
offeringpricetothe “public” (assaidtermisdefinedinTreasuryRegulation Section1.148-1(f) (the
Regulation”)) orthesaleprice; and (iii) pricingwiresorequivalentcommunications supportingsuchoffering
orsaleprice.  However, suchIssuePriceCertificatemayindicatethatthePurchaserhaspurchasedthe
Bondsforitsownaccountinacapacityotherthanasanunderwriterorwholesaler, andcurrentlyhasno
intenttoreoffertheBondsforsaletothepublic.  Anyactiontobetakenordocumentation tobereceived
bytheCitypursuantheretomaybetakenorreceivedonbehalfoftheCitybyDavidDrownAssociates, Inc.  

TheCityintendsthatthesaleoftheBondspursuanttothisTermsofOfferingshallconstitutea “competitive
sale” asdefinedintheRegulationbasedonthefollowing:  

i. theCityshallcausethisTermsofOfferingtobedisseminated topotentialbiddersinamanner
thatisreasonablydesignedtoreachpotentialbidders;  

ii. allbiddersshallhaveanequalopportunity tosubmitabid;  
iii. theCityreasonablyexpectsthatitwillreceivebidsfromatleastthreebiddersthathave

established industryreputations forunderwritingmunicipalbondssuchastheBonds; and
iv. theCityanticipatesawardingthesaleoftheBondstothebidderwhoprovidesaproposalwith

thelowestnetinterestcost, assetforthinthisTermsofOffering (See “AWARD” herein).  

AnybidsubmittedpursuanttothisTermsofOfferingshallbeconsideredafirmofferforthepurchaseofthe
Bonds, asspecifiedintheproposal.  ThePurchasershallconstitutean “underwriter” assaidtermisdefined
intheRegulation.  Bysubmitting itsproposal, thePurchaserconfirmsthatitshallrequireanyagreement
amongunderwriters, asellinggroupagreement, orotheragreementtowhichitisapartyrelatingtothe
initialsaleoftheBonds, toincludeprovisionsrequiringcompliancewiththeprovisionsoftheCodeandthe
RegulationregardingtheinitialsaleoftheBonds.  

Ifallrequirementsofa “competitivesale” arenotsatisfied, theCityshalladvisethePurchaserofsuchfact
priortothetimeofawardofthesaleoftheBondstothePurchaser.  Insuchevent, anyproposal
submitted willnotbesubject tocancellation orwithdrawal.  Withintwenty-four (24) hoursofthenotice
ofawardofthesaleoftheBonds, thePurchasershalladvisetheCityandDavidDrownAssociates, Inc. if

ExhibitA - 3



a “substantialamount” (asdefinedintheRegulation) ofanymaturityoftheBonds (and, ifdifferent interest
ratesapplywithinamaturity, toeachseparateCUSIPnumberwithinthatmaturity) hasbeensoldtothe
publicandthepriceatwhichsuchsubstantialamountwassold.  TheCitywilltreatsuchsalepriceasthe
issueprice” forsuchmaturity, appliedonamaturity-by-maturitybasis.  TheCitywillnotrequirethe

PurchasertocomplywiththatportionoftheRegulationcommonlydescribedasthe “hold-the-offering-price”  
requirement fortheremainingmaturities, butthePurchasermayelectsuchoption.  IfthePurchaser
exercisessuchoption, theCitywillapplytheinitialofferingpricetothepublicprovidedintheproposalas
theissuepriceforsuchmaturities.  IfthePurchaserdoesnotexercisethatoption, itshallthereafterpromptly
providetheCityandDavidDrownAssociates, Inc. thepricesatwhichasubstantialamountofsuch
maturitiesaresoldtothepublic; providedsuchdetermination shallbemadeandtheCityandDavidDrown
Associates, Inc. notifiedofsuchpricesnotlaterthanthree (3) businessdayspriortotheclosingdate.  

BOND INSURANCE ATPURCHASER' SOPTION

IftheBondsqualifyforissuanceofanypolicyofmunicipalbondinsuranceorcommitment thereforatthe
optionoftheunderwriter, thepurchaseofanysuchinsurancepolicyortheissuanceofanysuch
commitmentshallbeatthesoleoptionandexpenseofthepurchaseroftheBonds.  Anyincreasedcosts
ofissuanceoftheBondsresultingfromsuchpurchaseofinsuranceshallbepaidbythepurchaser, except
that, iftheCityhasrequestedandreceivedaratingontheBondsfromaratingagency, theCitywillpay
thatratingfee.  Anyotherratingagencyfeesshallbetheresponsibilityofthepurchaser.  Failureofthe
municipalbondinsurertoissuethepolicyafterBondshavebeenawardedtothepurchasershallnot
constitutecauseforfailureorrefusalbythepurchasertoacceptdeliveryontheBonds.  

CUSIP NUMBERS

IftheBondsqualifyforassignmentofCUSIPnumberssuchnumberswillbeprintedontheBonds, but
neitherthefailuretoprintsuchnumbersonanyBondnoranyerrorwithrespecttheretowillconstitutecause
forfailureorrefusalbythepurchasertoacceptdeliveryoftheBonds.  ThepurchasershallpaytheCUSIP
ServiceBureauchargefortheassignmentofCUSIPidentification numbers.  

SETTLEMENT

Within40daysfollowingthedateoftheiraward, theBondswillbedeliveredwithoutcosttothepurchaser
ataplacemutuallysatisfactory totheCityandthepurchaser.  Deliverywillbesubjecttoreceiptbythe
purchaserofanapproving legalopinionofbondcounsel, andofcustomaryclosingpapers, includingano- 
litigationcertificate.  OnthedateofsettlementpaymentfortheBondsshallbemadeinfederal, or
equivalent, fundswhichshallbereceivedattheofficesoftheCityoritsdesigneenotlaterthan12:00Noon,  
CentralTime.  ExceptascompliancewiththetermsofpaymentfortheBondsshallhavebeenmade
impossiblebyactionoftheCity, oritsagents, thepurchasershallbeliabletotheCityforanylosssuffered
bytheCitybyreasonofthepurchaser'snon-compliancewithsaidtermsforpayment.  

FULL CONTINUING DISCLOSURE

OnthedateoftheactualissuanceanddeliveryoftheBonds, theCitywillexecuteanddeliveraContinuing
DisclosureUndertakingwhereundertheCitywillcovenant toprovide, orcausetobeprovided annual
financial information, includingauditedfinancialstatementsoftheCity, andnoticesofcertainmaterial
events, asspecified inandrequiredbySECRule15c2-12(b)(5).  AdescriptionoftheCity’sundertaking is
setforthintheOfficialStatement.  

OFFICIAL STATEMENT

TheCityhasauthorizedthepreparationofanOfficialStatementcontainingpertinent informationrelativeto
theBonds, andsaidOfficialStatementwillserveasanearlyfinalOfficialStatementwithinthemeaningof
Rule15c2-12oftheSecuritiesandExchangeCommission. ForcopiesoftheOfficialStatementorforany
additional information priortosale, anyprospective purchaser isreferredtotheMunicipalAdvisortothe
City, DavidDrownAssociates, Inc., 5029UptonAvenueSouth, Minneapolis, Minnesota55410, and

ExhibitA - 4



telephone (612) 920-3320.  

TheOfficialStatement, whenfurthersupplementedbyanaddendumoraddendaspecifyingthematurity
dates, principalamountsandinterestratesoftheBonds, togetherwithanyotherinformation requiredby
law, shallconstitutea "FinalOfficialStatement" oftheCitywithrespecttotheBonds, asthattermisdefined
inRule15c2-12.  ByawardingtheBondstoanyunderwriterorunderwritingsyndicatesubmittingaproposal
therefor, theCityagreesthat, nomorethansevenbusinessdaysafterthedateofsuchaward, itshall
providewithoutcosttotheseniormanagingunderwriterofthesyndicatetowhichtheBondsareawarded
25copiesoftheOfficialStatementandtheaddendumoraddendadescribedabove.  TheCitydesignates
theseniormanagingunderwriterofthesyndicatetowhichtheBondsareawardedasitsagentforpurposes
ofdistributingcopiesoftheFinalOfficialStatementtoeachParticipating Underwriter. Anyunderwriter
deliveringaproposalwithrespecttotheBondsagreestherebythatifitsproposalisacceptedbytheCity
i) itshallacceptsuchdesignationand (ii) itshallenterintoacontractual relationshipwithallParticipating

UnderwritersoftheBondsforpurposesofassuringthereceiptbyeachsuchParticipatingUnderwriterof
theFinalOfficialStatement.  

DatedMay22, 2023 BYORDEROFTHECITYCOUNCIL

s/ MarcNevinski
CityAdministrator

ExhibitA - 5



Item
8B

CityCouncilMeetingItem

Title/Subject:   ApproveContractwithDDAHumanResources, Inc. forCompensation
Study

MeetingDate:  May22, 2023
Preparedby:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator
Reviewedby:   SandieThone, CityClerk/HumanResources Director
Attachments:   Professional ServicesContractandProposal

Background
Attheretreat inFebruary, theCouncildiscussed completing afullcompensation studyto
ensuretheCity’scompensation structure iscompetitive inthecurrentmarket.  Councilasked
stafftolookattheCityofMinnetrista’srecentmarketstudyandreportbackinaworksession
beforeconsidering issuingarequest forproposals.  However, duetotimelimitations forwork
sessions, thediscussion thatoccurredattheretreat, andthedesiretocollectdatain
preparation forthe2024budget, staffhasoptedtoplacethismatteronaregularCouncil
meetingagenda.  

Staffreachedouttothreefirmstoobtainquotestocompleteacompensation studyforthe
City.  Twoproposals werereceived. Staffrecommends entering intoacontractwithDDA
HumanResources, Inc. basedonprice, in-personavailability, andtheflexibility inthescopeof
work, whichisproposed toinclude thefollowing components:  

MarketAnalysis – collectionofdatafromcomparable organizations withsimilar
positions.  
PayGridCalibration – reviewcurrentstructureandrecommend adjustments ora
replacement ofthecurrentgrid.  

Thislevelofinformation willhelptheCouncilestablish itspayphilosophy relativetothe
market, helpavoidwagecompression, andensurecompliance withStatepayequity
requirements. Shorewood willbebenchmarked againstsimilarcommunities, andfinal
recommendations, includingpoliciesandguidelineswillbepresented totheCouncil.  

Thescopeofworkproposed tobeincludedinthecontract doesnotincludemorein-depth
worksuchasposition analysis questionnaires (PAQs), jobdescription re-writes, orbudgetary
implementation scenarios. Nordoestheproposal includeannualon-goingmaintenance.  
However, theseservicesareavailable fromDDAifneededordesiredaseitheralumpsumfee
orhourlyservicefollowingcompletion oftheinitialcomponents.    

TessiaMelvin fromDDAHumanResources, Inc. willbeavailableatthemeetingforquestions.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



Financial Considerations
Thecost forthemarket analysis ($5150) andpaygridcalibration ($2500) is $7650.  Thiswork is
unbudgeted andwouldbefunded fromreserves.   

Action Requested
Motion toapprove theattached contract withDDAHuman Resources, Inc. tocomplete a
compensation study. Asimple majority voteisrequired.  



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR
Classification andCompensation Services

THISAGREEMENT ismadethisMay22, 2023 (“EffectiveDate”) byandbetween DDAHuman
Resources, Inc.  aMinnesota limitedliabilitycompanywithitsprincipalofficelocatedat3620Northhome
Avenue, Wayzata, MN55391 (“Contractor”), andtheCityofShorewood, Minnesota, aMinnesota
municipal corporation locatedat5755Country ClubRoad, Shorewood, MN55331 (the “City”):  

RECITALS

A. Consultant isengaged inthebusinessofproviding professional classification andcompensation
analysis services.  

B. TheCitydesirestohireContractor tocompleteacompensation marketanalysisandpaystructure
calibration, andifneeded, additional servicesrelatingtoimplementation andsupport.  

C. Contractor represents thatithastheprofessional expertiseandcapabilities toprovidetheCity
withtherequested services.   

D. TheCitydesirestoengageContractor toprovidetheservicesdescribed inthisAgreement and
Contractor iswillingtoprovidesuchservicesonthetermsandconditions inthisAgreement.  

NOW, THEREFORE, inconsideration ofthetermsandconditions expressed inthisAgreement, theCityand
Contractor agreeasfollows:  

AGREEMENT

1. Services. Contractor agreestoprovide the Citywiththe servicesasdescribed intheattached
ExhibitA (the “Services”). ExhibitAshallbeincorporated intothisAgreement byreference. AllServices
shallbeprovided inamannerconsistentwiththelevelofcareandskillordinarily exercisedby
professionals currentlyprovidingsimilarservices.  

2. TimeforCompletion. TheServicesshallbecompleted onorbeforeAugust31, 2023, provided
thatthepartiesmayextendthestateddeadlines uponmutualwrittenagreement. ThisAgreement shall
remaininforceandeffectcommencing fromtheeffectivedateandcontinuing untilthecompletionofthe
project, unlessterminated bytheCityoramended pursuant totheAgreement.   

3. Consideration. TheCityshallpayContractor fortheServices according tothetermsonthe
attachedheretoasExhibitA. Theconsideration shallbeforboththeServicesperformed byContractor
andanyexpenses incurredbyContractor inperforming theServices. Contractor shallsubmitstatements
totheCity uponcompletion oftheServices. TheCity shallpayContractor withinthirty (35) daysafter
Contractor’sstatements aresubmitted.  

4. Termination. Notwithstanding anyotherprovisionhereoftothecontrary, thisAgreement may
beterminated asfollows:  

A. Theparties, bymutualwrittenagreement, mayterminate thisAgreement atanytime;  

1
225405v1



B. Contractor mayterminate thisAgreement intheeventofabreachoftheAgreementbytheCity
uponproviding thirty (30) days’ writtennoticetotheCity;   

C. TheCitymayterminate thisAgreement atanytimeatitsoption, foranyreasonornoreasonat
all; or

D. TheCitymayterminate thisAgreement immediately uponContractor’sfailuretohaveinforce
anyinsurancerequiredbythisAgreement.  

Intheeventofatermination, theCityshallpayContractor forServicesperformed tothedateof
termination andforallcostsorotherexpenses incurredpriortothedateoftermination.  

7. Amendments. Noamendments maybemadetothisAgreement exceptinawritingsignedby
bothparties.  

8. Remedies.  IntheeventofaterminationofthisAgreement bytheCitybecauseofabreachby
Contractor, theCitymaycomplete theServiceseitherbyitselforbycontractwithotherpersonsor
entities, oranycombination thereof. TheseremediesprovidedtotheCityforbreachofthisAgreement
byConsultant shallnotbeexclusive. TheCityshallbeentitledtoexerciseanyoneormoreotherlegalor
equitable remedies availablebecauseofContractor’sbreach.  

9. Records/Inspection. Pursuant toMinnesota Statutes § 16C.05, subd. 5, Contractor agreesthat
thebooks, records, documents, andaccounting procedures andpracticesofContractor, thatarerelevant
tothecontractortransaction, aresubjecttoexamination bytheCityandthestateauditororlegislative
auditorforaminimumofsixyears. Contractorshallmaintainsuchrecordsforaminimum ofsixyearsafter
finalpayment. Thepartiesagreethatthisobligationwillsurvivethecompletion ortermination ofthis
Agreement.  

10. Insurance Requirements. TheContractor, atitsexpense, shallprocureandmaintain inforcefor
thedurationofthisAgreement thefollowingminimum insurancecoverages:   

A. GeneralLiability. TheContractor agreestomaintaincommercial generalliability insurance in
aminimumamountof $1,000,000peroccurrence; $2,000,000annualaggregate. Thepolicy
shallcover liabilityarisingfrompremises, operations, productscompleted operations,  
personal injury, advertising injury, andcontractually assumed liability. TheCityshallbe
endorsedasadditional insured.  

B.  Automobile Liability. IftheContractor operatesamotorvehicleinperforming theServices
underthisAgreement, theContractor shallmaintaincommercial automobile liability
insurance, includingowned, hired, andnon-ownedautomobiles, withaminimumliability limit
of $1,000,000combined singlelimit.   

C.  Workers’ Compensation. TheContractor agreestoprovideworkers’ compensation insurance
forallitsemployees inaccordance withthestatutory requirements oftheStateofMinnesota.  
TheContractor shallalsocarryemployers liabilitycoveragewithminimumlimitsareas
follows:  

2
225405v1



500,000 – BodilyInjurybyDiseaseperemployee
500,000 – BodilyInjurybyDiseaseaggregate
500,000 – BodilyInjurybyAccident

TheContractor shall, priortocommencing theServices, delivertotheCityaCertificateof
Insurance asevidence thattheabovecoverages areinfullforceandeffect.   

Theinsurancerequirements maybemetthroughanycombination ofprimaryand
umbrella/excess insurance.  

TheContractor’spoliciesshallbetheprimary insurance toanyothervalidandcollectible
insurance available totheCitywithrespecttoanyclaimarisingoutofContractor’s
performance underthisAgreement.   

TheContractor’spoliciesandCertificateofInsurance shallcontainaprovision thatcoverage
affordedunderthepoliciesshallnotbecancelled withoutatleastthirty (30) daysadvanced
writtennoticetotheCity.  

D. Professional (ErrorsandOmissions) Liability Insurance. \[Onlyrequiredforprofessional services
providedbyaccountants, attorneys, engineers, etc.\] TheContractor willmaintainprofessional
liability insurance forallclaimstheContractor maybecomelegallyobligated topayresulting
fromanyactualorallegednegligentact, error, oromission relatedtoContractor’s
professional servicesrequiredunderthisAgreement. TheContractor isrequiredtocarrythe
followingminimumlimits: $1,000,000peroccurrence; $2,000,000annualaggregate. The
retroactive orprioractsdateofsuchcoverageshallnotbeaftertheeffectivedateofthis
Agreement, andtheContractor shallmaintainsuchinsurance foraperiodofatleastthree (3)  
yearsfollowingcompletion oftheServices. Ifsuchinsurance isdiscontinued, extended
reportingperiodcoverage mustbeobtainedbytheContractor tofulfill thisrequirement.    

11. Independent Contractor. Consultant isanindependent contractor. Consultant’sdutiesshall be
performed withtheunderstanding thatConsultant hasspecialexpertiseastotheserviceswhich
Consultant istoperformandiscustomarily engaged in theindependent performance ofthesameor
similarservicesforothers. Consultant shallprovideorcontractforallrequired equipment andpersonnel.  
Consultant shallcontrol themanner inwhichthe services areperformed; however, thenatureofthe
Services andtheresultstobeachieved shallbespecifiedbytheCity. Thepartiesagreethatthisisnota
jointventureandthepartiesarenotco-partners. Consultant isnotanemployee oragentoftheCityand
hasnoauthority tomakeanybindingcommitments orobligations onbehalfoftheCityexcepttothe
extentexpresslyprovided inthisAgreement. Allservices providedbyConsultantpursuant tothis
Agreement shallbeprovidedbyConsultant asanindependent contractor andnotasanemployeeofthe
Cityforanypurpose, includingbutnotlimitedto: incometaxwithholding, workers' compensation,  
unemployment compensation, FICAtaxes, liabilityfortortsandeligibility foremployeebenefits.   

12. Indemnification.  Tothefullestextentpermittedbylaw, theContractor agreestodefend,  
indemnify, andholdharmless theCityanditsemployees, officials, andagentsfromandagainstall
claims, actions, damages, losses, andexpenses, including reasonable attorney fees, arisingoutofthe
Contractor’snegligence ortheContractor’sperformance orfailuretoperform itsobligations underthis
Agreement. TheContractor’sindemnification obligation shallapplytotheContractor’ssubcontractor(s),  
oranyonedirectlyorindirectlyemployed orhiredbytheContractor, oranyoneforwhoseactsthe

3
225405v1



Contractor maybeliable. TheContractor agreesthisindemnity obligation shallsurvivethecompletion
ortermination ofthisAgreement.  

13. Compliance withLaws. Consultant shallexercisedueprofessional caretocomplywithapplicable
federal, stateandlocallaws, rules, ordinances andregulations ineffectasofthedateConsultant agrees
toprovidetheServices. Consultant’sguests, invitees, members, officers, officials, agents, employees,  
volunteers, representatives, andsubcontractors shallabidebytheCity’spolicies prohibiting sexual
harassment andtobacco, drug, andalcoholuseasdefinedontheCity’sTobacco, Drug, andAlcoholPolicy,  
aswellasallotherreasonableworkrules, safetyrules, orpolicies, andprocedures regulating theconduct
ofpersonsonCityproperty, atalltimeswhileperforming dutiespursuanttothisAgreement. Consultant
agreesandunderstands thataviolationofanyofthesepolicies, procedures, orrulesconstitutes abreach
oftheAgreement andsufficientgroundsforimmediate termination oftheAgreement bytheCity.  

14. EntireAgreement. ThisAgreement, anyattached exhibits, andanyaddendasignedbytheparties
shallconstitute theentireagreement betweentheCityandConsultant, andsupersedes anyotherwritten
ororalagreements betweentheCityandConsultant. ThisAgreement mayonlybemodified inawriting
signedbytheCityandConsultant. IfthereisanyconflictbetweenthetermsofthisAgreement andthe
referenced orattached items, thetermsofthisAgreement shallprevail.   

15. ThirdPartyRights. ThepartiestothisAgreement donotintendtoconferanyrightsunderthis
Agreement onanythirdparty.  

16. ChoiceofLawandVenue. ThisAgreement shallbegovernedbyandconstrued inaccordance with
thelawsofthestateofMinnesota. Anydisputes, controversies, orclaimsarisingoutofthisAgreement
shallbeheardinthestateorfederalcourtsofHennepin County, Minnesota, andallpartiestothis
Agreement waiveanyobjection tothejurisdiction ofthesecourts, whetherbasedonconvenience or
otherwise.   

17. ConflictofInterest. Consultant shallusereasonable caretoavoidconflictsofinterestand
appearances ofimpropriety inrepresentation oftheCity. Intheeventofaconflictofinterest, Consultant
shalladvisetheCityand, eithersecureawaiveroftheconflict, oradvisetheCitythatitwillbeunableto
providetherequested Services.   

18. Agreement NotExclusive. TheCityretainstherighttohireotherprofessional consultant service
providers forthisorothermatters, intheCity’ssolediscretion.  

19. DataPracticesActCompliance. AnyandalldataprovidedtoConsultant, receivedfromConsultant,  
created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, ordisseminated byConsultant pursuant tothis
Agreement shallbeadministered inaccordance with, andissubjecttotherequirements oftheMinnesota
Government DataPracticesAct, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter13. Consultant agreestonotifytheCitywithin
threebusinessdaysifitreceivesadatarequest fromathirdparty. Thisparagraph doesnotcreateaduty
onthepartofConsultant toprovideaccesstopublicdatatothepublicifthepublicdataareavailable from
theCity, exceptasrequiredbythetermsofthisAgreement. Theseobligations shallsurvivethetermination
orcompletion ofthisAgreement.   

20. NoDiscrimination. Consultant agreesnottodiscriminate inprovidingproductsandservices under
thisAgreement onthebasisofrace, color, sex, creed, nationalorigin, disability, age, sexualorientation, status
withregardtopublicassistance, orreligion. Violationofanypartofthisprovisionmayleadtoimmediate

4
225405v1



termination ofthisAgreement. Consultant agreestocomplywiththeAmericans withDisabilities Actas
amended (“ADA”), section504oftheRehabilitation Actof1973, andtheMinnesota HumanRightsAct,  
Minnesota Statutes, Chapter363A. Consultant agreestoholdharmlessandindemnify theCityfromcosts,  
includingbutnotlimitedtodamages, attorneys’ feesandstafftime, inanyactionorproceeding brought
allegingaviolationoftheselawsbyConsultant oritsguests, invitees, members, officers, officials, agents,  
employees, volunteers, representatives andsubcontractors. Uponrequest, Consultant shallprovide
accommodation toallowindividuals withdisabilities toparticipate inallServicesunderthisAgreement.  
Consultant agreestoutilizeitsownauxiliaryaidorserviceinordertocomplywithADArequirements for
effectivecommunication withindividuals withdisabilities.  

21. Authorized Agents. TheCity’sauthorized agentforpurposesofadministration ofthiscontract is
theCityAdministrator oftheCity, ordesignee. Consultant’s authorized agentforpurposesof
administration ofthiscontractisTessiaMelvin, ordesignee whoshallperformorsupervise the
performance ofallServices.  

22. Notices. Anynoticespermitted orrequiredbythisAgreement shallbedeemed givenwhen
personally deliveredorupondeposit intheUnitedStatesmail, postagefullyprepaid, certified, return
receiptrequested, addressed to:  

Consultant TheCity
DDAHumanResources, Inc. MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator
TessiaMelvin 5755Country ClubRoad
3620Northhome Avenue Shorewood, MN55331
Wayzata, MN55391 mnevinski@gmail.com
Tessia@daviddrown.com 952-960-7905

orsuchothercontact information aseitherpartymayprovidetotheotherbynoticegiveninaccordance
withthisprovision.  

26. Waiver. NowaiverofanyprovisionorofanybreachofthisAgreement shallconstituteawaiver
ofanyotherprovisionsoranyotherorfurtherbreach, andnosuchwaivershallbeeffectiveunlessmade
inwritingandsignedbyanauthorized representative ofthepartytobechargedwithsuchawaiver.  

27. Headings. Theheadingscontained inthisAgreement havebeeninsertedforconvenience of
referenceonlyandshall innowaydefine, limitoraffectthescopeandintentofthisAgreement.  

28. Severability. IntheeventthatanyprovisionofthisAgreement shallbeillegalorotherwise
unenforceable, suchprovisionshallbesevered, andthebalanceoftheAgreement shallcontinue infull
forceandeffect.  

29. Signatory. Eachpersonexecuting thisAgreement (“Signatory”) represents andwarrants thatthey
are dulyauthorized tosignonbehalfoftheirrespective organization. IntheeventConsultant didnot
authorize theSignatory tosignonitsbehalf, theSignatory agreestoassume responsibility fortheduties
andliabilityofConsultant, described inthisAgreement, personally.   

30. Counterparts andElectronic Signatures. ThisAgreement maybeexecutedintwoormore
counterparts, eachofwhichshallbedeemedanoriginal, butallofwhichtakentogethershallconstitute

5
225405v1



oneandthesameinstrument. ThisAgreement maybetransmitted byelectronic mailinportable
document format (“pdf”) andsignaturesappearingonelectronicmailinstruments shallbetreatedas
originalsignatures.  

31. Recitals. TheCityandConsultant agreethattheRecitalsaretrueandcorrectandarefully
incorporated intothisAgreement.  

Remainder ofpageleftblankintentionally. Signature pagefollows.\]  

6
225405v1



INWITNESS WHEREOF, theCityandConsultant havecausedthisProfessional ServicesAgreement tobe
executedbytheirdulyauthorized representatives induplicateontherespective datesindicatedbelow.  

DDAHumanResources, Inc. CityofShorewood:  

By: _________________________________ By: _________________________________  
JenniferLabadie, MayorName: ______________________________  

Title: _______________________________  

By: _________________________________  
SandieThone, CityClerk

7
225405v1



EXHIBITA
SCOPEOFSERVICES & FEESCHEDULE

Proposal totheCityofShorewood fromDDAHumanResources, Inc. datedFebruary22, 2023

Options1and2outlinedinproposal, withadditional servicesasdescribedwithintheproposal ifneeded.  

225405v1































Item
8C

CityCouncilMeetingItem

Title/Subject:   AcceptResignation ofCouncilmember PatrickJohnson andDeclarea
CityCouncilVacancy

MeetingDate:  May22, 2023
Preparedby:   MarcNevinski, CityAdministrator
Attachments:   Resignation Letter

Resolution

Background
Councilmember Johnson hassubmitted hiswritten resignation from theCity Council effective May17,  
2023.  The following summarized statutes provide guidance inaccepting aresignation and
establishing avacancy. Aproposed schedule tofill thevacancy isalsoprovided below.  

Minnesota Statutes 351.01provides the following: 1) Resignations shall bemade inwriting bythe
resigning officer, and2) aresignation iseffective when itisreceived bythe…board authorized to
received it.  

Minnesota Statutes 412.02, Subd 2a. Vacancy: Avacancy inanoffice should befilled bycouncil
appointment until anelection isheld.  Inthecase ofatievote, themayor shall make the
appointment.  Aspecial election isrequired ifthevacancy occurs before the first day tofile for
candidacy for thenext regular cityelection AND more than twoyears remain intheunexpired term.    
Ifavacancy occurs after the firstday tofile forcandidacy for theregular cityelection OR when less
than two years remain intheunexpired term, aspecial election isnotneeded.  

Councilmember Johnson’sterm expires inDecember of2024; there are less than two years
remaining inthe term. Therefore, aspecial election isnot required, and the Council should appoint
someone tofill thevacancy.  Staff proposes the following schedule tofill the vacancy, but Council
should discuss ifitwishes toestablish adifferent process orschedule:  

Notice toAccept Applications toFillCouncil Vacancy May 23 – June 5 (14Days)  
Review Applications/ Interview Candidates Week ofJune 12
Appointment atRegular Council Meeting June 26

Financial Considerations
None

Action Requested
Motion toapprove theattached resolution accepting the resignation ofCouncilmember Patrick
Johnson and declaring aCity Council vacancy.   Asimple majority vote isrequired.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublic
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



May17, 2023

CityofShorewood Staff, CouncilMembersandResidents ofShorewood:  

ItpainsmetowritethisletterasithasbeenagreatsourceofprideandservicethatIhaveservedasa
planningcommissioner andCityCouncil forthepast7plusyears. IamproudofwhatShorewood has
accomplished andknowthatShorewood hasagoodfutureahead.   

Myabilitytoappropriately serveasaCouncilMemberhasbeenhamperedbyresponsibilities outsideof
mypubliclyelectedpositionandtherefore itisonlyappropriate thatIresignfromtheCouncileffective
immediately. ThankyoutotheresidentsofShorewood forallowingmetorepresent youandIlook
forwardtofutureserviceopportunities eitherwithanon-profitentityorasacommissioner whenmy
schedulewillallowmetoadequately fulfillthedutiesoftherole.   

Sincerely,   

PatrickJohnson



RESOLUTION 23-055

ARESOLUTION ACCEPTING RESIGNATION ANDDECLARING AVACANCY ONTHECITYCOUNCIL

WHEREAS, Shorewood CityCouncilMemberPatrickJohnsonhassubmi?edale?erofresigna?on
eec?veMay17, 2023, leavingavacancy intheoceforatermexpiringJanuary2, 2024; and

WHEREAS, itisnecessary fortheCityCounciltoaccepttheresigna?onanddeclareavacancyonthe
Council fortheremainderoftheunexpired term.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCounciloftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota, does
herebyaccept theresigna?onofPatrickJohnsonfromtheCityCouncilanddeclaresavacancy forthe
oceofCouncilMembereec?veMay22, 2023fortheremainderofthetermthatexpiresJanuary2,  
2024.  

ndAdopted this22 dayofMay, 2023.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

ATTEST

SandieThone, CityClerk


	Agenda
	2A Minutes 05-08-23 Work Session
	2B Minutes 05-08-23 Reg Mtg
	2C Verified Claims
	Data Practices
	2E Surplus Sale
	2F Lawtonka Drive Water Services
	2G Purchase Commercial Fridge
	4A Riley Purgatory Bluff Creek Watershed District
	4B Public Works Week Proclamation
	5A Parks and Recreation Software
	6A Planning Comm Mtg Minutes
	6B Deer Management Program
	7A Water Meter Installation
	8A Initiating Competitive Bond Sale 
	8B Compensation Study
	8C Resignation



